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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of IndoStar Capital Finance Limited
Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated Ind AS financial statements of IndoStar Capital Finance
Limited (hereinafter referred to as “the Holding Company”) and its subsidiaries (the Holding Company and its
subsidiaries together referred to as "the Group") comprising of the consolidated Balance sheet as at March 31
2019, the consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, including other comprehensive income, the consolidated
Cash Flow Statement and the consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and notes
to the consolidated Ind AS financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting palicies and
other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as "the consolidated Ind AS financial statements”).

In:our opinien and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us , the aforesaid
consolidated Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013, as
amended (“the Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in confarmity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, of the consolidated state of affairs of the Group, as at March 31, 2019,
their consclidated profit including other comprehensive income, their consolidated cash flows and the
consolidated statement of changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the consolidated Ind AS financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing (SAs), as specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the 'Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Ind AS Financial
Statements’ section of our report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with the ‘Code of Ethics'
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and
we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the consolidated Ind AS financial statements.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit
of the consolidated Ind AS financial statements for the financial year ended March 31, 2019. These matters
were addressed in the context of our audit of the consolidated Ind AS financial statements as a whole, and in
forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. For each matter below,
our description of how our audit addressed the matter is provided in that context.

We have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our report.
We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor's responsibifities for the audit of the consolidated
Ind AS financial statements section of our report, including in relation to these matters. Accordingly, our audit
included the performance of procedures designed to respond to our assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the consolidated Ind AS financial statements. The results of audit procedures performed by
us, including those procedures performed to address the matters below, provide the basis for our audit opinion
on the accompanying consolidated Ind AS financial statements.

Key audit matters How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Transition to Ind AS accounting framework (as described in note 44 of the Consolidated Ind AS financial
statements)

In accordance with the roadmap for | Our audit procedures included:
implementation of Ind AS for non-banking
financial companies, as announced by the
Ministry of Corporate Affairs, the Group has
adopted Ind AS from April 1, 2018 with an
effective date of April 1, 2017 for such
=1 -tr\ansition. For periods up to and including the
.2~ {"y&ar ended March 31, 2018, the Group had
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¢ Read the Ind AS impact assessment performed by
the management to identify areas to be impacted
on account of Ind AS transition.
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Key audit matters

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

prepared and presented its financial
statements in accordance with the erstwhile
generally accepted accounting principles in
India (Indian GAAP). In order to give effect of
the transition to Ind AS these financial
statements for the year ended March 31,
2019, together with the comparative financial
infermation for the previous year ended March
31, 2018 and the transition date balance sheet
as at April 1, 2017 have been prepared under
Ind AS.

The transition has involved significant change
in the Group's policies and processes relating
to financial reporting, including generation of
reliable and supportable information.

In view of the complexity arising from
implementing the principles of Ind AS at the
transition date, which could result in a
misstatement in these [nd AS financials
statements, this has been an area of key focus
in our audit.

Understood the financial statement closure
process established by the Group for transition to
Ind AS.

Read changes made to the accounting policies in
light of the requirements of the new framewaork.

Assessed the judgement exercised by the
management in applying the first-time adoption
principles of Ind AS 101 especially in respect of fair
valuation of assets and liabilities existing as at
transition date.

Assessed the judgement applied by the Group in
determining its business model for classification of
financial assets.

Tested the accounting adjustments posted as at
the transition date and in respect of the previous
year to convert the financial infermation reported
under erstwhile Indian GAAP to Ind AS.

Assessed disclosures included in the Ind AS
financial statements in accordance with the
requirements of Ind AS 101, with respect to the
previous periods presented.

financial statements)

Impairment of financial asset (expected credit

loss) (as described in note 26 of the Consolidated Ind AS

ind AS 109 requires the Group to provide for
impairment of its financial assets using the
expected credit loss ('ECL") approach involving
an estimation of probability of loss on the
financial assets over their life, considering
reasonable and supportable information about
past events, current conditions and forecasts
of future economic conditions which could
impact the credit guality of the Group's |oans
and advances. In the process, a significant
degree of judgement has been applied by the
management in respect of following matters:
a) The Group has various loan products
divided into corporate loan portfolio, SME
loan portfolio, vehicle finance portfolio and
home finance portfolio. SME, vehicle
finance and home finance loans are
greuped iinto different categories on the
basis of homogeneity and thereby
expected to demonstrate similar credit
characteristics. Corporate loan portfolio is
assessed on a case to case basis.

b) Estimation of losses in respect of those
aroups of loans which had no/ minimal
defaults in the past.

t) Staging of loans and estimation of
behavioral life.

d) Management overlay for macro-econemic

factors and estimation of their impact on
the credit quality.

Our audit procedures included:

Reading the Group's accounting policies for
impairment of financial instruments and assessing
compliance with the policies in terms of Ind AS 109.

Assessed the assumptions used by the Group for
grouping and staging of loan portfolio into varicus
categories and default buckets and determining the
probability-weighted default (PD) and loss-given
default (LGD) rates.

Tested the operating effectiveness of the controls
for staging of loans based on their past-due status.
We also reviewed a sample of stage 1 and Stage 2
loans to assess whether any loss indicators were
present requiring them to be classified under stage
2or 3.

Performed sample testing to ascertain the
completeness of the input data used for determining
the PD and LGD rates and agreed the data with the
underlying books of accounts and records,

Tested the arithmetical accuracy of computation of
ECL provision performed by the Group.

Assessed the disclosures included in the Ind AS
financial statements with respect to such allowance
[/ estimate in accordance with the requirements of
Ind AS 109 and Ind AS 107.
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Key audit matters How our audit addressed the key audit matter

The Group has developed models that derive
key assumptions used within the provision
calculation such as probability of default (PD)
and loss given default (LGD). The output of
these models is then applied to the provision
calculation with other information including
and the exposure at default (EAD).

IT systems and controls

We identified IT systems and controls over | Our audit procedures for the Halding Company included:
financial reporting as a key audit matter for the
Holding Company because its financial
accounting and reporting systems are
fundamentally reliant on IT systems and IT
controls to process significant transaction
volumes. Automated accounting procedures
and IT environment contrals, which include IT
governance, general IT controls over program
development and changes, access to programs
and data and IT operations, are required to be
designed and to operate effectively to ensure
accurate financial reparting.

e Tested the design-and operating effectiveness of IT
access controls over the information systems that
are critical to financial reporting.

» Tested IT general controls (logical access, changes
management and aspects of IT operational controls).
This included testing that requests for access to
systems were appropriately reviewed and
authorized.

¢ Tested periodic review of access rights. We
inspected requests of changes to systems for
appropriate approval and authorization.

e In addition to the above, we tested the design and
operating effectiveness of certain automated
controls that were considered as key internal
controls over financial reporting.

Other Information

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the Board's Report and Management Discussion & Analysis, but does riot include the consalidated
Ind AS financial staterments and our auditor's report thereon.

Qur opinion on the consolidated Ind AS financial statements does not cover the other information and we do
not express any form of assurance conclusiop thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consoclidated Ind AS financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether such other information is materially inconsistent with the
consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and the Board of Directors for the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements

The Holding Company's Board of Directors is responsible far the preparation and presentation of these
consolidated Ind AS financial statements in terms of the requirements of the Act that give a true and fair view
of the consolidated financial position, consolidated financial performance including other comprehensive
income, consolidated cash flows and consolidated statement of changes in equity of the Group the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under
section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. The
respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are responsible for maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the
Group and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irreqularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for
'ensurlng the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
‘ vrésentatmn of the conselidated Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from
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material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, which have been used for the purpose of preparation of
the consolidated Ind AS financial statements by the Directors of the Holding Company, as aforesaid.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the respective Board of Directors of the companies included
in the Group are responsible for assessing the ability of the Group te continue as a going concern, disclosing,
as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liqguidate the Group or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to
do so.

Those respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are also responsible for overseeing
the financial reporting process of the Group.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated Ind AS financial statements
as awhole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
consolidated Ind AS financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated Ind AS financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting
a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

»  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)i) of the Act, we are also responsible for
expressing our opinion on whether the Holding Company has adequate internal financial controls system
in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

»  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

*  Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the ability of the Group to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that
a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related
disclesures in the consolidated Ind AS financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadeguate, to
modify our opinion. Qur conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a
going concern.

*  Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated Ind AS financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated Ind AS financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

»  Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or businass
activities within the Group of which we are the independent auditors, to express an opinicn on the
consolidated Ind AS financial statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and
performance of the audit of the financial statements of such entities included in the consolidated financial
statements of which we are the independent auditors. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance of the Holding Company and such other entities included
in the conselidated Ind AS financial statements of which we are the independent auditors regarding, among
other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit..

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
_reguiraments regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
“fnay reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

v
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From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were
of most significance in the audit of the consolidated Ind AS financial statements for the financial year ended
March 31, 2019 and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report
unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances,
we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of
doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report, that:

(a)

(b)

(c)

()

(e)

()]

()

h)

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid consolidated Ind AS financial
statements;

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the aforesaid
consolidation of the financial statements have been kept so far as it appears from our examination of those
books;

The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement
of Other Comprehensive Income, the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement and Consolidated Statement of
Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account maintained for the
purpose of preparation of the consolidated Ind AS financial statements;

In our opinion; the aforesaid consolidated Ind AS financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015, as amended;

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding Company as on
March 31, 2019 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Holding Company and the reports of the
statutory auditors who are appointed under Section 139 of the Act, of its subsidiary companies, none of
the directors of the Group's companies is disqualified as ori March 31, 2019 from being appointed as a
director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

With respect to the adequacy and the operating effectiveness of the internal financial controls over
financial reporting with reference to these consolidated Ind AS financial statements of the Holding
Company and its subsidiary companies incorporated in India, refer to our separate Report in "Annexure
1" to this report;

In our opinion, the managerial remuneration for the year ended March 31, 2019 has been paid / provided
by the Holding Company and its subsidiaries incorporated in India to their directors in accordance with the
provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act;

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us:

§ The Group does not have any pending litigations which would impact its consolidated financial
position;

ii. The Group did not have any material foreseeable losses in long-term contracts including
derivative contracts during the year ended March 31, 2019;
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iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Holding Company and its subsidiaries incorporated in India during the year
ended March 31, 2019.

For S.R. Batliboi & CO. LLP
Chartered Accountants
IGAI Firm Registration Number: 301003E/E300005

j \ ;\y(_,__.-
QW™

per Shrawan Jalan ’

Partner MUMBAI ) |}

Membership Number: 102102 \ S22 //

Place of Signature: Mumbai
Date: May 20, 2019
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ANNEXURE 1 TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE CONSOLIDATED IND
AS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF INDOSTAR CAPITAL FINANCE LIMTED

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013 ("the Act’)

In conjunction with our audit of the consolidated Ind AS financial statements of IndoStar Capital Finance Limited
as of and for the year ended March 31, 2019, we have audited the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of IndoStar Capital Finance Limited (hereinafter referred to as the “Holding Company™) and its
subsidiary companies, which are companies incorporated in India, as of that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls:

The respective Board of Directors of the Holding Company, its subsidiary companies, which are companies
incorporated in India, are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the
internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Holding Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively
for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the respective company's
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required
under the Act.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinien on the company's internal financial controls over financial reporting
with reference to these consolidated Ind AS financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit
in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note') and the Standards on Auditing, both, issued by Institute of Chartered Accountants of India,
and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal
financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial
controls over financial reporting with reference to these consolidated Ind AS financial statements was
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting with reference to these consolidated Ind AS financial statements and their
operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these consolidated Ind AS
financial statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design
and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on
the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate te provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these consolidated Ind
AS financial statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting With Reference to these Consolidated ind
AS Financial Statements

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting with reference to these consolidated Ind AS
financial statements is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial
reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reparting with reference
to these consolidated Ind AS financial statements includes thoese policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions
of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to
permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and

~~that raceipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of

manag'e_ment and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or
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timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a
material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting With Reference to these
Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial cantrols over financial reporting with reference to these
consolidated Ind AS financial statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management
override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these
consolidated Ind AS financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial
control over financial reporting with reference to these consolidated Ind AS financial statements may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures
may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinien, the Holding Company and its subsidiary companies, which are companies incorporated in India,
have, maintained in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting with
reference to these consolidated Ind AS financial statements and such internal financial controls over financial
reporting with reference to these consolidated Ind AS financial statements were operating effectively as at
March 31, 2019, based on the internal control over financial reperting criteria established by the Holding
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For S.R. Batliboi & CO. LLP

Chartered Accountants

ICAI Firm Registration Number: 301003E/E300005
o P Vs r:\-\‘;“@ ‘? ::\\
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per Shrawan Jalan

Partner

Membership Number: 102102
Place of Signature: Mumbai
Date: May 20, 2019
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IndeStar Capital Finance Limited
Consolidated Balance shectasat 31 March 2019
[Currency : Indian Rupeesin Lakhs}

Asat1 April 2017 ]

Mace: Mumba
Mate: 20-May 2000

/ mpm@:%wﬂu,/fw

Particulars. Note As at 31 March 2019 As at 31 March 2018
1. ASSETS '
Financial assets
Cash 3ad cash eguivalnnts 3 108,363,067 12,786.93 5,722.93
!ian.k balancas ather than cash and cash 4 3,558.55 < 813.58
equvalent;
Receivables
rade recelvables 5 5310 - -
Loans [ 10,36,366:88 5,90,042.87 5,05,358.54
Investments 7 30,085.81 1,00,703.58 18,675.24
Other financiai assérs 8 5,027.51 521.62 173,14
11,83,355.56 7,04,055,00 5,30,743.43
Non-financial assets
Carrent tax assets (not) g 1.586.34 2775 11,04
Deferreo tas assels (nat) 10 1,755,551 f,314.83 4,985.89
Preperty, plant and equipnienm 11 6,624,86 5,143.73 692.19
Capital woik-n Progress - 820,13 =
Goodwil! 30,018.69 - -
Intangiple assers 12 356,43 440,89 187.92
Oiher nentinancis assets 13 417799 2,569.03 1688 25
46,559.82 1532641 7,565.29
I rora, asszrs 12,30,015.32 7.19,381.41 5,38,308.72
l-‘ i LIARLLES AND EQUITY
!
LIABLLITIES
[ Finaudcial llabilities
| Frade payalipe 14
[ i vora nurstanging { mic'o enterprisas and . . .
R L TR i
ATV S P X er th: ¢
'f (0] veital st 3ncing dues ufcred»l?rs other than S QAR E3g.n
ttri eniterpases and sinall enterprises
o et 15 348,957 06 2,46.956,9u 1,81.344.90
| Biicrowings Tatner tion dogy sacurites) 16 53,616.46 2,37.318.83 156,814 va
[ G £ Nkl it fitros 17 32,635.66 26,815,350 16,2:2.00
i 9,28,156.72 5,10,023.59 3,53,078.24
| F
S NCn-AaLE) atililes '
¢ CUrEi ax habilives (nots 15 s 923 04 104064 |
! Provisiire 19 606,62 403.01 182.21
: Uiher on-fidse il LR UITTTETS 20 B23.76 558.99 5(.96
i 1,230.48 1,835.04 | 1,283.81
| YOTAL LIABLITIES _ 929387.1 51190863 3,54,352.05 |
[ Equity
PG St i 21 9225,/ 7,867.93 780648
Qrhan eauly, 22 4,91,802.54 1.99,604.85 i,76,112.45
TOTALEQUITY 3,00,628.28 2,07,472.78 1,83,946.67
. TOTAL LABILITIES AND EQUITY 12,30,015.3% 7.19.331.;11 5,38,308.72
Significant Accounting Policics 2
fs per gur repart of vyen aate attacheo
For >R Bathboy & Co LLE ¥or and an behalf of the Board of Directars of
charmered Accoun g IndoStar Capital Finanice Limited
EALFieen Regissration No. IMCO3E/E 300005
Lo s / '
per Shrawan fatar. L o . R, Sridhar / angal Jhavari
Yartirer Executve vice-Charman & CED e f_‘h\a:rman
Wiamierstop Ne 10210, OIN: 0135697 Dif: 02018124

Chiet Fiftancial Dfficer

Pizge: LTERTEETY
Date: 20 May 2019
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IndoStar Capital Finance Limited
Consolidated statement of profit and loss for the year ended 31 March 2019
{Currency : Indian Rupees in Lakhs)

N Far the year ended For the year ended
Particulars Note
31 March 2019 31 March 2018
Revenue from operations 23
Interest Income 1.08,126.68 76,313.26
Fees and commission income 6,196.19 1,591.85
Net gain on fair value changes 4,475.21 586.01
Gain on derecognition of financial instruments measured at 206867 )
amortiséd cost category T
Total revenue from operations 1,20,562.75 78,891.22
Other incame 24 - 6.37
Total income 1,20,562.75 78,897.59
Expenses
Finance cost 25 56,359.22 32,554.84
Impairment on financial instriments 26 1,624.78 (380.07)
Employee benefit expenses 27 14,941.91 10,652.87
‘Depreciation and amortization expenses 28 1,823.04 470.57
Other expenses 29 7,898.38 4,351.82
Total expenses 82,647.33 47,650.13
Profit befare tax 37,915.42 31,247.46
Tax expense: 30
1. Current tax 9,769.43 12,545.02
2. Deferred tax expense /(income) 4,566.51 (1,330.18)
Total tax expenses 13,835.94 11,214,84
Profit after tax 24,079.48 20,032.62
Other comprehensive income
items that will not be reclassified to profit and loss
+ Remeasurements of the defined benefit plans (20.32) 344
- Incomeé tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss 7.14 (1.19)
Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax (13.18) 2.25
Total comprehensive-income for the year 24,066,30 20,034.87
Earnings per equity share k3|
Basic earnings per share (X) 26.63 25.47
Diluted earnings per share (%) 26.07 22,98
{Equity Share of face value of T 10 each)
As per our report of even date attached
Far SR Batliboi & Co LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants IndoStar Capital Finance Limited
|CAl Firm Registration No, 301003€/E300005
o -_ b--
l iy (
. R.LAN :
per Shrawan Jalan R. Sridhar hanpal Jhaveri
Partner Executive Vice-Chairman & CEO 7 airman
Memibiership Ne, 102102 DIN: 00136697 A~ ohoaoisias
‘/I

Place; Mumbai
Date: 20 May 2019

. _—

W L4
Pankaj Thapar

Chief Financial Officer

Place: Mumba
Date: 20 May 2019
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IndoStar Capital Finance Limited
Consalidated Statement of Cash flows for the year ended 31 March 2018
{Currency : Indian Rupees in Lakhs)

For tha year ended

For the year ended

Particulaes 31 March 2019 31 March 2018

A Cash Flow from Operating Activities
Net profit befors tax 37,915.42 31,247.46
Adjustments far :
Interest incore an financial assets {1,08,128,67) {76,313,28)
Finance costs 56,859.22 32,554,84
Dividend incorme = {5,72)
Depreciation and amortisation expense 1,823.04 470.57
Provisions fbr axpected eredit loss 959,61 {758.47)
Provision far gratuity and leava encashment 187,46 10723
Employee share based payment expense 1,118.84 2,491.24
Gain on sale/revaluation of investments {4,175.21) (386.01)
Operating profit before working capital changes [13,938.59) {11,130.06)
Adjustments:
{Increazal/Decreass in trade recelvables [53.10 -
(Increase)/Decrease n loans and advances 12.31,263.08) (84,760.,52)
{Increase)/Decraase in other financlal agsets (2.077.24) (348.49)
(Increase)/Decrease in other non-linandal asssts (1.608.93) (880,78)
Increase/{Decrease) in trade payable 1.016.76 403,07
Increase/{Decrease) in other financial liabjlitles 5,692.68 11,584,883
Increase/(Decrease) in provisions (24.15) (8.76)
Increase/(Decrease] in other nen-financial liabilities 84.78 498.02

(2,42,190.88) {84,692,05)

Interest income realised on financial assets 1,035,191.95 75,268.82
Finance costs pard (55,358.21) (32.554,84)
Dividend incoma realised - 572
Cash (used In)/gencrated from operating activities 11,95,358.14) |41,972.35)
Taxes paid (13,756.97) {12,679.34)
Net zash (used in)/generated from operating activities (A) (2,09.115.11) {54:651.69)

B Cash flows from tavesting activities
Purchase of property, plant and equipment 12.156.66) {4,808.45)
Purchaze of intangibile assets [194.55) |366.63)
Paymeants for capital work i progress - (830.13)
Payimant onatquisition of commerial vehicle laan business (40,851.33) =
Proceeds/(Investiment) in bank deposits of matlrity greéater than 3 months (net) (3,555.88) 800,00
(Acquisition)/redemptivn of amartised eost investments (net) 1960516 (10,514.25)
(Acquisition)/redemption of FVTPL investments [net) 53,192.57 (68,511.24)
Met cash {used In)/generated from investing activities (B) 26,039,27 (84.230.70)

£ Cash Flow from Financing Activities
Proceeds from issue of equity shares {including securities premium and net off of share £0,088.51 1,006.00
1s5ue expenses)
Preceeds from borrowings 20171780 1,53,B57.97
Repayments towards borrowings {56,041.84) {72,553.67)
Proceeds from issuance of Non-Convertible Debentures 2,44,380.00 39,250.52
Repayments towards Nor-Convertible Debentures {42,523.37) (32,401.19)
Praceeds from/{repayments towards} Commercial Papers (net} {96.856.55) 56,792.76
Dividend and DOT paid {1,111.87) -
Net cash (used in)/generated from financing activities (C) 2,78,652.58 1,45,946.39
Net Increase/{decrease) i cash and cash equivalents (A) + {B) +(C) 95,576.74 7,064.00
Cash and Cash Equivalénts at the beginning of the year 1278693 572293
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 1,08,363.67 12,786.93




IndoStar Capiral Finance Uimited
Consolidated Statement of Cash fows for the year ended 31 March 2019
(Currency : Indian Rupees in Lakhs)

X Particuilars For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2019 31 March 2018
I
Reconciliation of cach and cash equivalents with the balance sheet.
Cash onhand 217.26 0.03
Balances with banks
- in eurrent accounts 74,017.42 12,493.35
Depasits with original matdrity of less than 3. months 34,128.9a 283,55
Total 1,08,363.67 12,786.93
As per our r=port of even date attached
For S R Batliboi & Co LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Actauntante IndoStar Capital Finance Limited

ACAL Firm Regstration No, 301003E/E300005

- —
; N =
L (O K A\
per Shrawan Jalan R. Stidhar
Partner Exscutive Vice-Chairman & CEO
Memoership No; 102102 DIN: 00136697
Plakaj Thapa
hief Financial Officar
Place: Mumbai Place: Mumba
Dare; 20 May 2019 Date: 20 May 2019
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IndoStar Capital Finance Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019
(Currency :Indian Rupees in Lakhs)

2.1a

Corporate Information

indoStar Capital Finance Limited (‘the Campany’ or ‘ICFL') was incorparated on 21st July 2009 and is domiciled in India. The Company is
registered with the Reserve Bank of India (RBI) as a Mon-Banking Financial Company vide Certificate No. N-13.02109, The Company
together with its subsidiaries (callectively, the Group), is prifmarily engaged in lending activities.

Indostar Gapital Finance Limited is engaged in business of lending to Corporates , Commercial Vehicle and SME businesses . The Company
has two subsidiaries IndoStar Home Finance Private Limited which is engaged in housing finance business and IndoeStar Asset Advisory
Private Limitad which Is primarily engaged in business of investment advisory and asset management services

Basis of Preparation, Basis for Consolidation and Significant accounting policies

Basis of Preparation

The conselidated financial statements have been pripared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards ('ind AS') as notified by
Ministry of Corporate Affairs pursuant to Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2012 (‘the Act') read with the Companies (indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended from time to time. The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention,
as modified by the application of fair value measurements required ar allowed by relevant accounting standards. Accounting policies have
been cansistently applied to all periods presented, unless otherwise stated.

The consolidated financial statemants up to year ended March 31, 2018 were prepared in accordance with the accounting standards
notified under the Compariies (Accounting Standard) Rules 20086, the directions issued by Reserve Bank of India (RBI) as applicable to Non
Banking Finance Company (NBFC) and guidelines issued by the National Housing Bank (NMB) and other relevant provisions of the Act,
considered as the "Previous GAAP".

These consalidated financial statements are the Company’s first Ind AS consolidated financial statements and are covered by Ind AS 101,
First-time adoption of Indian Accounting Standards. An explanation of how the transitian to Ind AS has affected the Group's equity
financial position, financial performance and its cash flows is provided In Note 44.

The consolidated financial statements for the year ended on 31 March 2019 with comparative figures for the year ended on 31 March
2018 and Ind AS opening balance sheet as on 1 April 2017 with their relevant notes and disclasures were adopted by the Company's
Board of Directors an 20 May 2019,

Basis for Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements comprise the financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries as at 31 March 2019. The
Company consolidates a subsidiary when it contrels it. Control is achieved when the Group is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns
fromits invalvement with the investee and has the ability to affect those returns through its power over the investee.

Generally, there is a presumption that a majority of voting rights result in contral. To support this presumption and when the Group has
less than a majority of the vating or similar rights of an investee, the Group considers all relevant facts and circumstances in assessing
whether it has power over an investee, including:
- The coptractual arrangement with the ather vote holders of the investes
- Rights arising from other contractual arrangements
- The Group's voting rights and potential voting rights
- The size of the Group's holding of vating rights relative to the size and dispersion of the holdings of the other

voting rights holders
The Group re-assesses whether of nat it coftrols #n investee If facts and circumstances indicate that theré-are changes to one or more of
the three elements of control. Cansolidation of a subsidiary begins when the Group obtajns control over the subsidiary and ceases when
the Group leses cantrol of the subsidiary. Assets, liabilities, income and expenses of a subsidiary acquired or disposed of during the year
are ingluded in the consclidated financial statements from the date the Group gains control until the date the Group ceases to control the
subsidiary.

Consolidated financial statements are prepared using uniform accounting’ policies for like transactions and other events in simifar
circumstances, The financizl statements of all entities used for the purgose of cansalidation are drawn up to same reporting date as that
of the parent Company, i.e., vear ended on 31 March.

Consolidation procedure:

Profit or loss and each component of QCI are attributed to the equity holders of the parent of the Group and to the non-contralling
interests, even If this results in the non-controlling interests having a deficit balance. A change in the ownership interest of a subsidiary,
without loss of cantrol, 1s accounted for as an equity transaction.
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2.2

23

a)

Presentation of financial statements

The Groug presents its balance sheel in order of liquidity: An analysis regarding recovery or settlement of assets and Tiabilities of the
Group as on balance sheet dates, within 12 months alter the reparting date {current) and more than 12 months aftér the reporting date
(non-current) is presented in Note a1

Financial assets and financial liabilities are generally reported gross in the balance sheet. They are enly offset and reported net when, In
addition to having an unconditional legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts without being cantingent on a future
event, the parties alsa intend to settie on a net basis in all of the follewing circumstances:

~the normal course of business
- the event of default
- the'event of insulvancy of bankruptcy of the Group or its counlerparties

Significant Accounting Policies

Financial Instruments
Financial assets and financial liabilities can ba termed as financial instruments.

{i) Classification of Financial Instruments

The Group classifies its financial assets into the fellowing measurement categories:

1. Financial assets to be measured at amortised cost

2. Financial assets to be measured at fair value through other comprehensive income

3. Financial assets to be measured at fair value through profit or loss account

The classification depends an the contractual terms of the finangial assets’ cash fowes and the Group’s business model for managing
financial assets.

The Group classifies its financial liabifities at amortised cost unless it has designated liabilities at fair value through the profit and loss
account or is required ta measure Habilities at fairvalue through profit or Ioss (FYTPL) such as derivative liabilities. Financial liabilities,
other than loan commitments and financial guarantees, are measured at FVTEL when they are derivative instruments or the fair value
designation is applied,

(ii) Assessment of business model and cash flows for financial assets

Business model assessment

The Group determines its business model at the level that best reflects how it manages groups of financial 3ssets 10 achieve its busingss
objective. The Group's business model is assessed at portfelio. level and not at instrument level, and is based on cbservable factors such
as:

(i) How the performance of the business model and the financial assets held within that business model are evaluated and reparted to the
entity's key management persannel;

(i) The risks that affect the performance of the business model and, in particular, the way those risks are managed,

[iii) How rmanagers of the business are compensated: and

{iv) The expected frequency, value and timing of sales are also important aspects of the Group's assessment. The busingss madel
assessment is based on reasonably expected scanarios without taking 'worst.case' or ‘stresscase’ scenarios into account.

Solely payment of principal and interest (SPPI) test

Subsequent to the assessment to the relevant business model of the financial assets, the Group assesses the contractual terms of
financial assets to identify whether the cash flow realised are towards solely payment of principal and interest.

“Principal’ for the purpose of this test is defined as the fair value of the financial asset at initial recognition and may change over the life of
the financial asset. The mast significant elements of intersst within a lending arrangement are typically the consideration for Lhe time
value of money and credit risk.

(iii) Initial measurement of financial instruments
The classification of financial instruments at initial recognition depends on their contractual terms and the business model for managing
the instruments. Financial nstruments are initially measured at their fair value,

{iv) Classification of Financial Instruments as per business model and SPPI test

() Loans.and Debt instruments at amortized cost

A 'loan or debt instrument” is measured at the amortized cost If both the following conditions are met:

i The asset s held within a business modal wnose objective is to hold assats for collecting contractual cash flaws; and

1) Tre contractual terms.of the asset give rise on specitied dates to cash flows that are selely pavmeants of principal and Interest {SPRI) on
the principal ameunt outstanding,

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest rate (EIR)
method. Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium an acquisition and fees or casts that are ait Integral
partof the EIR. The EIR amortization 1s included in interast income in the profit or loss. The |gsses arlsing fram impairment are recognized
in the profit or loss.

Ib) Bank balances and Trade Receivables
The Group measures bank balances and trade recelvablos a: amortised cost. Trade receivables are measured at transaction price.




[c) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assels are those that are either held for trading and have been either designated by management upaon initial recagnition or are
mandaterily required Lo be measured st fair value under Ind AS 109, Management only designates an instrument at FVTPL upon initial
recognition when ang of the following criteria are met (such designation is determined on an instiument-by-instrument basis):

(i) The designation eliminates, or significantly reduces, the inconsistent treatment that would otherwise arise from measuring the assats
or recognising gains or losses on them on a different hasis;

Financial assets at FVTPL are recorded in the balance sheet at fair value, Changes in fair value are recorded in profit and loss.

(d) Debt securities and other borrowed funds

After initial measurement, debt issued and other borrowed funds are subsequently measured at amortised cost, Amortised cost is
calculated by taking Into account any discount ar premium on Issue funds, and costs that are an integral part of the EIR. A compound
financial instrument which contains both a liability and an equity component is separated at the issue date,

(&) Financial guarantees

Financial guarantees are initially recognised in the financial statements (within Provisions) at fair value, being the premium/deemed
premium received. Subsequent to initial recognition, the Group's liability under each guarantee is measured at the higher of the amount
initially recognised less. cumulative amertisation recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss. The premium/deemed premium is
recognised in the statement of Profit and Loss on a straight line basis over the life of the guarantee,

(f} Loan commitments

Loan commitments are commitments under which, over the duration of the commitment, the Group Is required to provide a loan with
pre-specified terms to the customer. Subsequent to initial recognition, the Group's liability under each loan cornmitment shall be
recarded at the amount higher of (i) the amount initially recognised less the cumulative amortisation recognised in the Statemant of
Profit or Less and (ii) the amount of loss allowance (within Provisions).

{v) Reclassification of financial assets and liahilities
The Groug does not reclassify its financial assets subseqguent 1o their initial recognition, apart from the exceptional orcumstances in which
the Group acquires, disposes of, or terminates a businass line.

{vi) Derecognition of financial assets in following circumstances

(@) Perecognition of financial assets due to substantial modification of terms and conditions

The Group derecognises a financial asset, such as a loan ta a customer, when the terms and conditions have been renegotiated to the
extent that, substantially, it becomes a new loan, with the difference recognised as a derecognition gain or loss, to the extent that an
Impairment loss has not already been recorded. The newly recognised loans are classified as Stage 1 for ECL measurement purposes,
unless the new loan is deemed to be credit-impaired at the origination date,

If the modification does not result in cash flows that are substantially different, the modification does not result in derecognition. Based
en the change in cash flows discounted at the original EIR, the Group records a modification gain or loss, to the extent that an impairment
loss has not already been recorded.

(b) Derecognition of financial assets ather than due to substantial modification

Financial 2ssets

A financial asset or a part of financial asset Is derecognised when the rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset have expired.
The Group also derecognises the financial asset if it has both transferred the financial asset and the transfer qualifies for derecognition.

The Group has transferred the financlal asset if, and only.if, aither:
- The Group'has transierred its contractual rights Lo receive cash flows from the financial asset: or
- It retains the rights to the cash flows, but has assumed an ehiligation to pay the rageived cash flows.

A transfer only qualifies for derecognition if either:

- The Group has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset; ar

- The Group has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the
asset

The Group considers control to be transferred if and only if, the transferee has the practical ability to sell the asset in its entirety 10 an
Jnrelated third party and s able to exercise that ability unilaterally and without imposing additional restrictions an the transfer.

When the Group has neither transferred nor retained substantialiy all the risks and rewards and hias retained coritrél of the asset, the
dsset continues to be recognised only to the extent of the Group’s continuing involvement, in which case, the Group also recognises an
associated liability. The transferred asset and the associated liability are measursd on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that
the'Group has retained.

S




b)

¢)

(vil) Derecognition of Financial liabilities

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged, cancelled or expires. Where an existing financial
liability is replaced by ancther from the same lender on substantially différent terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially
modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as a derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The
difference between the carrying value of the original financial liahility and the consideration paid is recognised in profit or loss,

Fair Value Measurement

Oninitial recognition, all the financial instruments are measured at fair value. For subseguént measurement, the Group measures certain
calegories of financial instruments as explained in note 32 at fair value on each balance sheet date. Fair value is the price that would be
received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date,

The fair value meéasurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

Iv In the principal market for the asset or liability, or
ii. Inthe absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or lizbility

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s ability to generate economic benefits by using
the asset in its highest and best use or by selling It to.another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Group uses valuation techniques that are apprepriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to measura fair
value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs.

in erder to show how fair values have been derived, financial instruments are classified based ona hierarchy of valuation techniques, as
summarised below:

Falr values are categorized Into different lévels in a fair value hierarchy based on the inputs used in the valuation techniques as follows,
Level 1: quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2: inputs ather than quoted prices included in Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly.

Level 3: inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data.

If the-inputs used to maasure the fair value of an assét or a liability fall into different levels of the fair value hierarchy, then the fair value
measurement is categorized in its entirety In the same level of the fair value hierarchy as the lowest lavel input that is significant to the
entire measurement.

The Group recognises transfers between lavels of the fair value hierarchy at the énd of the reporting period during which the change has
oceurred, if any.

Property plant and equipments

Recognition and measurement

Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE) are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any. Cost comprises the
purchase price and any attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use. Barrowing costs relating to
acquisition of assets which takes substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use are also included to the extent they relate to
the year till such assets are ready to be put to use. Any trade discounts and rebates are deducted in arriving-at the purchase price.

Gains or fosses arising from derecognition. of such assets are measured as the difference betwsen the net disposal proceads and the
carrying amount of the assét and are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss when the asset is derecognized.

Subssquent expenditure

Subsequent costs are included in the assets carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset, as appropriate onlyif it is probable that
the future economic benefits associatad with the item will flaw to the Group and that the cost of the item can be reliably measured. The
carrying amount of any component accountad for as a separate asset is derecognized when replaced. All other repair and maintenance
are'charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss during the reporting period in which they are incurréd.

Depreciation
Depreciation is previded on Straight Line Method ('SLM'), which reflects the management’s estimate of the useful life of the respective
assets, The estimated useful life used to provide depreciation are as follows:

. . Useful life as prescribed
Particulars Esnmate# ZSEM Hite by by Schedule Il of the
the Grglip Companies Act 2013
Building 60 years 60 years
Computers Jyears 3 years
Office Equipments 5 years Syears
Office Equipments - Mobiles 2 years 5 years
Furniture and fixtures 5 years 10 years
Servers and networks 5 years D years
Leasehold improveiang Is amartised on Straignt Line Method over the lease term, subject to a maximum of 60 months.

-




d)

a)

fi

Useful life of assets different from prescribed in Schedule (| of the Act has been estimated by management and supperted by technical
assessment,

Depreciation on assets acquireéd/sold during the year is recognised on a pro-rata basis to the statement af Profit and Losstill the date of
sale.

The useful lives and the miethod of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted
prospectively, if appropriate, Changes in the expected useful life are accounted for by changing the amortisation period &r methodology,
as appropriate, and treated as changes in accounting astimates,

Intangible assets

Recognition and measurement

An intangible asset is recognised only when its cost can be measured reliably and It is probable that the expected future economic
benafits that are attributable to it will flow to the Group. Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost.
Following initial recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less accumulated amortisation. The cost of intangible assets acquired in
& business combination js their falr value as at the date of acquisition

Amorization

Intangible assets are amartised using the straight line'method over a period of  years, which is the management’s estimate of its useful
life. The amortisation period and the amortisation method are reviewed at least asat each financial year end. If the expected useful life of
the asset is significantly different fram previous estimates, the amertisation period Is-changed accordingly.

Gains or lossas arising from the retirement or disposal of an intangible asset are determined as the difference between the net disposal
proceeds and the carrying amount ot the asset and recognised as income or expense in the statement of Profit and Loss.

Business Combination and goodwill thereon

Business combinations other than under comman cantrol are accounted for using the acquisition methad. The cost of an acquisition is
measured at the value which is aggregate of the consideration transferred, measured at acquisition date fair value and the amount of any
nen-cantrolling interests in the acquiree. The identifiable assets acquired and the liabilities assumed are recognised at their fair valgs, as
cn date af acquisition. Any contingent consideration to be transferred by the acquirer is recognised at fair value at the acquisition date,

Measurament

Goodwill s initially measured at cost, being the excess of the aggregate of the consideration transferred and the amount recognised for
non-controlling interests, and any previous interest held, over the net identifiable assets acquired and lisbilities assumed. In case the
8XCess )5 on account of bargain purchase, the gain is recognised directly in equity as capital reserve. When the teansaction is:of nature
other than bargain purchase, then the gain s recagnised in OC! and accumulated in equity as capital reserve.

Impairment.

(i} Financial Assets

ta)_ Expected Credit Loss (ECL) principles for Financial assets

The Group recerds allowance for expected credit losses for all loans, other debt financial assets nat held at FYTPL, together with undrawn
Ioan comemitments, in this section all referred to as financial instruments’. Equity instruments are not subject to impairment undar Ind AS
104,

For the computation af ECL o the financial instruments, the Group categories its financial instruments as mentioned below;

Stage 1: All exposures where there has not been 3 significant increase in credit risk since Initial recognition or that has low credit risk at
the reporting date and that are not credit impaired upon origination are classified under this stage. The Group classifies all advances upto
30 days overdue under this category. Stage 1 loans also include facilities where the credit risk has improved and the loan has been
reclassified from Stage 2.

Stage 2: All exposures where there has been a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition but are not credit impaired are
classified under this stage. Advances are termed as to have significant increase in credit risk when they are due for maore than 30 days but
do natexceed 90 days,

Stage 3: All exposures are assessad as cradit impaired when one or more events that have a detrimental Impact an the estimated future:
cash flows of that asset have occurred. Advances where the amount remains due far 90 days or more are considered 1o be stage 3 assets.

The Group has established a policy to perform an assessment, at the end of each reporting period, of whether a financial Instrumient’s
credit risk has increased significantly since initial recognition, by considering the change in the risk of default occurring over the remaining
life of the financial instrument. The Group undertakes the classification of exposures within the aforesaid stages at borrower level.




{b) Calculation of ECL:

The mechanics of the ECL caleulations are outlined below and the key-elements are as follows:

Exposure-At-Default {EAD) : The Exposure at Default is the amount the Group s entitted to feceive as on reporting date including
repayments due for principal and interest, whether scheduled by contract or otherwise, expected drawdowns on committed facilities.

Probability of Default {PD) : The Frobability of Default js an estimate of the (ikelihood of default of the exposure over a given time
harizon. A defaulr may only happen at a certain time over the assessed period, if the facility has not been previously derecognised and is

ase where a default ocours at a given'time. it is

based on the difference between the contractuai cash flews due and those that the lender would expect o receive, including from the
realisation of any collataril.

The ECL allowance s applied on the finanesial instruments depending upon the classification of the financial instruments as per the credit
riskinvolved. ECL allowance is computed on the below mentioned basis:

12-month ECL: 12-month ECL is the portion of Lifetime ECL that represents the ECL that results: from default events on 2 financial

Lifetime ECL: Lifetime ECL for credit Josses expected to arise over the life of the asset in cases of credit Impaired loans and in case of
financial instruments where there has been significant increase in credit risk since origination. Lifetime ECL is the expected credit loss
resulting from all possible default events over the expected life of a financial instrument. Lifetime ECL is applied on stage 2 and stage 3
assets.

The Group comptites tha ECL allewancs on either individual basis or collective basis, depending on the nature of the underlying portfolio
of financial instruments. The Group has grouped its loan pertfalio inte Corporate loans, SME loans, Comimercial vehicle leans and Home
loans

ECL on Trade Receivables:
The Group applies the simplified approach for computation of ECL on trade receivables as allowed as per ind AS 100, Thus, the Group is
recognising lifetimea ECL for trade receivables,

(ii} Financial Liabilities

{2) Loan commitments

Undrawn 1oan commitments are commitments under which, over the duration of the commitment, the Growp is required to provide a
loan with pre-specified terms to the customer. Undrawn loan cammitments are in the scope of the ECL requirements,

(b) Financial guarantee contracts
The Group's liability under financial guarantee is measured at the higher 6f the amount initially fecognised less cumulative amortisation
recognised in the statement of profit and loss, and the ECL provision, For this purpose, the Group estimates ECLs: by applying a credit

canversion factor. The ECLs related to fihancial guarantee’ contracts are recognised within Provisions. Currently, the Group has not
recognised any ECL in respect of financial guarantee based on estimate of expected cash flows,

(iil) Non-financial assets

(a) Intangible assets

The carrying amount of assers s reviewed at each balance sheet date if there is any indication of impairment based on internal/external
factors. An impairment loss is recognised when the carrying amount of an individual assel exceeds jts recoverable amount.,

The recoverabile' amount is the higher of fair value of the assel less cost of its disposal ang vajue in use. In determining the fair valua,
recent market transactions are taken‘into account, if available. If no such transactions can be identified, an dporepriate valuation model is
used, In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their pressnt value that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and risks specific to the asset,

(b) Goodwill

Goodwill 1s recorded at the cast less any accumilated impairment losses in the previous years, Goodwill on acquisition is tested for
impairment where the same allocated to each of the Group's cash-generating units that are expected to benefit from the combination,
irrespective of whether other assets or liahilities of the acquiree are assigned to those units,

A cash generating unit {CGU) to which Boodwill has been allacatad is tested for impairment on annual basis of whenaver required in case
where the Group is of the apinion that goodwill may be impaired. If the recoverable amount of the cash Benerating unit Is less than its
carrying.amount, the impairrment loss is allacated first to reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to the unit and then ta the
other assers of the unit pro rala based on the carrying amount of each asset in the unit. Any impairment loss for. goudwill is recagnised in
profit or loss. Such Impairment loss aiready recognised for goodwill is not reversed in subsequent perjods.




g

h)

Recognition of income

Revenue generated form the business transactions {other than for those items to which.Ind A5109 Financial Instruments are applicable) is
measured at fair value of the consideration to be received or receivable by the Group. Ind AS 115 Revenue from contracts with customers
outlines a single compreheansive model of accounting for revenue arising from contracts with customers.

The Group recognises revenue from contracts with customers hased on a five step model as set out in'Ind 115:
Step 1: Identify contract{s) with a customer

Step 2: dentify performance obligations in the contract

Step 3: Determine the transaction price

Step 4: Allocate the transaction price to the performance obligations in the contract

Step 5: Recognise revenue when (or 3s) the Group satisfies a performance obligation

(a) Recognition of interest income

Interest income is recorded using the effective interest rate (EIR) method for all financial instruments measured at smortised cost. The EIR
Is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial instrument or, when
appropriate; a shorter period, to the net carrying amount of the financial asset.

The EIR for the amortised cost asset is caloulated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition, origination fees and
transaction costs that are an integral part of the EIR.

The Group calculates Interest income by applying the EIR to the gross carrying amount of financial assets ather than credit-impaired
assets. When a financial asset becomes credit-impaired and is, therefore, regarded as ‘Stage 3, the Group recognised the interest income
by applying the effective interest rate to the net amortised cost of the financial asset. IF the financial status of the financial asset improves
and itno longer remains to be a credit-impaired, the Group revises the application of interest income an such financial asset to calculating
interest income an a gross basis,

Interest income on all trading. assets and financial assets mandatorily required to be measured at FVTPL Js recognised using the
contractual interest rate in net gain on fair value changes.

(b) Dividend income
Dividend income is recognised when the Group's right to receive the payment is establishad, it is prabable that the economic benefits
associated with the dividend will flow te the Group and the amount of the dividend can be measured reliably,

{c) Syndication, advisory & other fees
Syndication, advisory & other fees are recognized as income when the performance obligation as per the coritract with customer i
tulfilled and when the right to receive the payment against the services has been established.

[d) Qrigination fees
Origination fees, which the Group has received/racovered at time of granting of a loan, |s considered as 4 compenent for computation of
the effective rate of interest (EIR) for the purpose of computing interest income.

{e) Management Faes:
Management fees and other fees are recognized as inceme when the performance chligation as per the contract with customer is fulfilled
and when the right to récelve the payment against the senvices has been established.

{f) Assignment incorne
Assignment income is recognised on upfront basis by discounting the future excess interest spread .

(g) Net gain/{loss) on Fair value changes

Any differences between the fair values of financial assats classified as fair value th rough the profit or loss, held by the Group on the
balance sheet date Is recognised as an unrealised gain or loss 25 a gain or expense raspectively.

Similarly, any realised gain or loss-on sale of financial instruments measured at FVTPL and debt instruments measured at VO is
recognised in net gain/ loss on fair value changes.

Finance Costs
The Company recognises interest expense an the barrowings as per EIR methadology which Is calculated by considering any ancillary
costs incurred and any premium payable on its maturity.

Retirement and other emplayee benefits

(i) Defined Contribution Plan

Provident Fund

All the employees of the Group are entitled to receve benefits under the Provident Fund, a defined cantribution plan in which both the
employee and the Group centribute monthly at a stipulated rate. The Group has no liability for future Provident Fund benefits other than
its annual contribution and recognises such contributions as an expense, when an employvee renders the related service.,
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(1) Defined Benefit schemes

(a) Gratuity

The Group pravides for the gratuity, 2 defined benefit retirement plan covering all employees; The plan provides for lump sum payments
to employees upon death while in employment or on separation from employrent after serving for the stipulated year mentioned under
‘The Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972'. The Group accounts for lability of future gratuity benefits based on an external actuarial valuation
on projected unit credit methed carried out for assessing liability as at the reporting date.

Net ifiterest recognized in profit or loss is calculated by applying the discount rate used to measure the defined benefit abligation to the
net defined benefit liability or asset. The actual return on the plan assets. above or below the discount rite is recognized as part of re-
measurement of net defined liability or asset threugh ether comprehensive income. Remeasurements, comprising of actuarial gains and
Iosses, the effect of the asset ceiling, excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability and the return on plan
assets (excluding amounts included in net interest on the nat defined benefit liability), are recognised immediately in the balance sheet
with 3 corresponding debit or credit to retained earnings through Other comprehensive Income ('OCI') in the period in which they occur.
Remeasurements are not reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods.

{b) Leave Encashment

Short term compensated absences are provided for based on estimates, Long term compensated absences are provided for based on
actuarial valuation. The actuarial valuation is done as per projected unit credit method as 4t the reporting date.

Actuarial gains/losses are immediately taken to Statemenit of profit and loss account and are not deferred.

Share based employee payments

Equity settled share based payments

The stock options granted to emplayees are measurad at the fair value of the options at the grant date. The fair value of the aptions is
treated as discount and accounted as employee compensation cost over the vesting period on a straight line basis. The amount
recognised as expense in each year is arrived at based on the number of grants expected to vest. If a grant lapses after the vesting period,
the cumulative discount recognised as expense in respect of such grant is transferred to the general reserve within equity.

Leasing

The'determination of whether an arrangement is a lease; or contains a lease, is based on the substance of the arrangement and reguires
an assessment of whether the fulfilment of the arrangement is dependent op the use of a specific asset or assets or whether the
arrangement conveys a right to use the asset.

Group as a lessee

Leases that do not transfer to the Greup substantially all of the risks and benefits incidental to ownership of the leased items are treated
as operating leases. Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense in the statement of profit and loss on a straight-line basis
over the lease term, unless the incréase is in line with expected general inflation, in which case lease payments are recognised based on
contractual terms. Contingent rental payable is recognised as an expense'in the period in which they it is incurred,

Foreign currency translation

Functional and presentational curre ncy

The financial statements are presented in INR which is alse functional currency of the Group and the currency of the primary econoemic
environment in which the Group operates,

Provisions

A provision is recognised when the Group has a present obligation as a result of past event; it is probable that outflow of resources will be
required to settle the obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate ¢an be made. Provisions are not discounted to its présent value
and are determined based on best estimate required to settle the obligation at the balarice sheat date. These are reviewed at each
balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.

Taxes

{i} Current tax

Current tax assets and liabilities for the current and priar years are measured at the amount expécted to be recovered from, or paid to,
the taxation autherities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted, or substantively enacted, by
the reporting date in the countries where the Group operates and generates taxable income.

Current income tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss: (either in other comprehensive
income or in equityl. Current tax items.are recognised in correlation to the underlying; transaction either in OCI or directly in equity.
Management periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations.in which applicable tax regulaticns are
subject to Interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate,
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(i) Minimum alternate tax

MAT credit is recognised as an asset only when and to the extent there is convincing evidence that the Group will pay narmal income tax
during the specified period. In the year in which the Minimum Alternative tax (MAT) credit becomes eligible to be recognized as an asset,
the said asset is created by way of a credit to the profit and loss account and shown as MAT Credit Entitlement. The Group reviews the
same at each balance sheet date and writes down the carrying amount of MAT Credit Entitlement to the extent there is:no longer
convincing evidence to the effect that Group will pay normal Income Tax during the specified periad.

(iii) Deferred tax

Deferred tax is provided on temporary differences al the reporting date between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying
amounts for financial reporting purposes.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of unused tax credits and any unused tax
losses. Deferred tax assets are fecognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible
temporary differences, and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilised, except:

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is na longer probable that
sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised. Unrecopnised deferred tax assets are
re-assessed at each reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable profits will allow the
deferred tax asset to be recovered,

Deferred tax assets and labilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the asset is realised or the
liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the réporting date.

Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside prafit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either in other camprehensive income
or in equity). Deferred tax items are recognised in carrelation to the underlying transaction either in OCl or directly in equity.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabillties are offset if @ legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets against current tax
liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same taxation authority.

Earnings Per Share

The Group reports basic and diluted earnings per share in accordance with Ind AS 33 on Earnings per share. Basic EPS.is calculated by
dividing the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the year.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per shars, the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity shareholders and the
weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares. Dilutive
potential equity shares are deemed converted as of the beginning of the perind, unless they have been issued at a later date. In
camputing the dilutive earnings per share, only poténtial equity shares that are dilutive and that either reduces the earnings per share or
increases Joss per share are included.

Contingent Liabilities

A contingent liability is a possible gbligation that arises from past events whese existence will be confirmed by the occurrence or non-
cecurrence of one ar mare uncertain future events beyond the cantrol of the Group or a present abligation that is not recognized because
it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation. A contingent liability also arises in extremely rare
cases where there is a liability that cannot be recognized because It cannot be measured reliably. The Group does not recognize a
contingent liability but discloses its existence In the financial statements.

Segment reporting
The Company is primarily engaged In the business of financing and accordingly there are no separate reportable segments as per Ind AS
108 dealing with Operating segment.

Significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires that the management of the Group makes estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of income and expenses of the period, the reported balances of assets and liabilities and
the disclosures refating to contingent liabilities a5 of the date of the financial statements. The estimates and underlying assumptions are
reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates Include useful lives of property, plant and equipment & intangible assets,
allowance for doubtful debts/advances, future obligations in respect of retirament benefit plans, provision for rectification costs, fair
value measurement etc. Difference; if any, between the actual results and estimates is recagnised in the period in which the results are
known.

Standards issued but not yet effective

Ind AS 116 Leases replaces nd AS 17 Leases, including appenidices thereto. Ind AS 116 is effective for annual periods beginning on or after
1 April 2019, Ind AS 116 sets out the principles for the recognition, measurement, presentation and disclosure of leases and requires
lessees to-account for all leases under a single on-balance sheet model similar to the accounting for finance leases under Ind AS 17.

The standard includes two recognition exemptions for lessees — leases of ‘low-value’ assets (e.g., personal computers) and short-term
feases (i.e., leases with a lease term of 12 months or less). At the commencement date of a lease, a lessee will recognise a liability to make
lease payments {j.e., the lease liability) and an asset representing the right to use the underlying asset during the lease term (i.e,, the right-
of-use asset). Lessees will be required 1o separately recognise the interest expense on the lease liability and the depreciation expense on
the right-of-use asset.

The Company is In the process of analysing the impact of new lease standard on its financial statements,




IndoStar Capital Finance Limited

Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019

(Currenicy : Indian Rupees in Lakhs)

Asat Asat Asat
Variituins 31 March 2019 31 March 2018 1 April 2017
Mote 3
Cash and cash equivalents
Cash on hand 217.26G 0.03 0.27
Balances with banks
- n-eurrent accounts 74,017.42 12,453.35 4,652.72
Oeposits with original maturity of less than three months 34,128.99 293.55 1,029.94
1,08,363.67 12,786.93 5,722.83
Note 4
Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents
Depasits with original maturity of more than three months - = 813.58
Earmarked deposits with banks 3,558,59 - =
3,558.59 - 813.58
Note 5
Trade receivables
Receivables considered good - Unsecured 53.10 -
5310 - -
Note 6
Loans
‘At amoriized cost
Business Loans
Cotporate lending 4,61,431.08 4,34,308.16 4,57, 318.05
Smafl and medium enterprises fending (SME) 1,79,088.43 1,45,502.33 56,428.28
Commercial vehicle lending 3,70.571.38 13,082.60 &
Home Loans 52,961.00 5,105.29 -
Total - Gross 10,64.051.89 5,97,998.98 514,246.33
Less: Impairment allowance (27.685.01) (7,956.11) (8,887.79)
Total - Net 10,36,366.88 5,90,042.87 5,05,358.54
(a) Secured by tangible assets 10,31,669,08 5,40,870,98 4,31,246.33
(b} Unsecurad 32,382.81 57,128.00 §3,000.00
Tatal - Gross 10,64,051.88 5.97,598.98 5,14,246.33
Less: Impairment allowance [27,685.01) |7,956.11) {B,887.78)
Total - Net 10,36,366.88 5,90,042.87 5,05,358.54
Loans in India
{a) Public sectar . - -
[b) Others 10,64,051.89 5,57,998.98 5,14,246.33
Total - Grass 10,64,051.89 5,97,998.98 5,14,246.33
Leds! Impairment allowance (27,685.01) {7,956.11) {8,887.79)
Total - Net 10,36,366,88 5,90,042 87 5,05,358.54
Loans outside India - 5 -
Total - Net [a)+{b) 10,36,366,88 5,90,042.87 5,05,358.54

Impairment allowance as-on 31 March 2019 includes INR 20,200 Lakhs on account of acquisition of commercial vehicle loan portfolio-




Indostar Capital Finance Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the yéar ended 31 March 2019
{Currency : Indian Rupees in Lakhs)

Note 7
Investments

Investments as on 31-March-2019

Amortised Fair value through Total
Particulars cost profit or loss
Mutual funds 30,085.81 30,085.81
Total - Gross - 30,085.81 30,085.81
Investments in India - 30,085.81 30,085.81
Investments gutside India = = .
Total - Grass - 30,085.81 30,085.81
Less: Impairment loss allowance - - -
Tatal - Net - 30,085.81 30,085.81
Investments as on 31-March-2018
Amortised Fair value through Total
Particulars cost profit or loss
Mutusl funds - 26,084.33 26,084.33
Dabt instrurments - 55,052.27 55,052.27
Pass through certificates 19,661.08 - 19,661.08
Total - Gross 19,661.08 81,136.60 1,00,797.68
Investments in India 19,661.08 81,136.60 1,00,797.68
Investments outside India 5 : -
Total - Gross 19,661.08 81,136.60 1,00,797.68
Less: impairment loss allowance (94.10) - ($4.10)
Total - Net 19,566.58 81,136.60 1,00,703.58
Investments as on 1-April-2017
Amortised Fair value through Total
Particulars cost profit or loss
Mutual funds §,206.16 9,206.16
Equity instrurmants - 388,75 399.75
Pass through certificates 9,112.97 = 9,112.97
Total - Gross 9,112.97 9,605.91 18,718.88
Investments in India 9,112.97 9,605.51 18,718.88
Investments gutside India - - =
Total - Gross 9,112.97 9,605.91 18,718.88
Less: Impairment loss allowance (43.64) - (43.64)
Total - Net 9,069.33 9,605.91 18,675.24
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IndoStar Capital Finance Limited

Notes to the consolidated financial stat its far the year ended 31 March 2019
(Currency : Indian Rupees in Lakhs)

. Asat As at As at
Particutars 31 March 2019 31 March 2018 1 Aptil 2017
Note 8
Other financial assets
Security deposit 888.51 521.62 17314
Assignment recelvables 4.159.00 = -

5,027.51 521.62 173.14
Note 9
Current tax assets (net)
Advance Tax (net of provision] 3,586.34 22.75 11.04
3,586.34 27.75 11.04
Note 10
Defarred tax assets (net)
Deferred Tax Assets
Provision for expected credit loss 2,296.73 2,297,16 2,805.67
Provision for gratuity 58.59 3033 13.75
Provision for [eave encashmen 55.38 2514 13.90
Interest on the NPA Loans not accrued in baoks = 252,93 320,73
Diminution in value of Investments - 69.56 -
Fair valuation of ESOPS 863.35 863.35 -
EIR on loans 1,367.93 2,970.62 2,152.12
Fait valuation of security deposits - 238 0.96
Fixed asset: Impact of difference between tax deprecistion and depreciation .
2 . 130:70 - -
/amartization charged for financial reporting year
Total (A) 4,772.68 6,511.47 5,307.13
Deferred tax liability.
Fixed asset: Impact of difference between tax depreciation and depreciation )
/amortization charged for financial reporting year : bS] 3.12)
Goodwill amortisation (1,311.22) - =
Fair valuation of seeurity deposits (0.30) - =
Assignment income booked upfront (637.03) . -
EIR on borrewings (1,068.62) (180.88) (308:12)
Total (B) {3,017.17) (196.59) (321.24)
Net deferred taxasset (A-B) 1,755.51 6,314.88 4,985,89
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Indostar Capital Finance Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019
(Currency : Indian Rupees in Lakhs)

Note 12
Intangible assets

Changes in the carrying value of intangibles for the year ended 31 March 2019:

Particulars Computer Total
Software

Deemed Costas at 1 April 2017 187.92 187.92
Additions 366.63 366.63
Disposals = =

Cost as at 31 March 2018 554.55 554.55
Additions 213.36 213.36
Disposals (21.80) (21.80)
Cost as at 31 March 2019 (A) 746.11 746.11
Accumulated amortisation as at 1 April 2017 - .

Amaortisation recognised for the year 113.66 113,66
Disposals 3 -

Accumulated amortisation as at 31 March 2018 113,66 113.66
Amortisation recognised for the year 239.05 238.05
Disposals. {3.03) {3.03)
Accumulated amortisation as at 31 March 2019 (B) 349.68 349.68
Net carrying amount as at 31 March 2018 (A)- (B) 396.43 396.43
Net carrying Bmount as at 31 March 2018 440.89 440.89
Net carrying amount as at 1 April, 2017 187.92 187.92

Tha Company has availed the deemed cost exemption available under Ind AS 101 in relation to the intangible assets on the date of transition (1
April 2017) and hence the net black carrying amount has been considered as the gross block carrying amount on that date: Refer nate below for

the gross block value and the accumulated amortisatiaon on 1 April, 2017 under the previous GAAP.

Particulars

Computer

Total
Software
Gross Block 300.81 300.81
Accumulated amortisation / impairment 112.89 112.89
Net Block 187.92 187.92
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IndoStar Capital Finance Limited
Notes to the consofidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019
[Currency : Indian Rupees in Lakhs)

Farticilis Asat Asat Asat
31 March 2019 31 March 2018 1 April 2017
Note 13
Other non-financial assets
Prepaid expensas 935.62 130381 1.518.87
Advances racoverable in cash or in kind or for value to be received 3.242.37 1,265.22 16938
4,177.99 2,569.03 1,688.25
Note 14
Trade payables
Duesto Others 1,547.54 930.78 526.71
1,947.54 930.78 526.71
Note 15
Debt securities
At amortised cost
Redeemable non convertible debentures (Refer note (a) below) 3,20,840.52 1,18,983.90 1,12,134.57
Commercial paper {net of unamortised discount) repayabie within next twelve months 29,116.54 1,25,973.09 69,180:33
3,49,957.06 2,44,956.99 1,81,314.90
Debt securities in India 3,42.957.06 2,44,956.99 1,81,314.90
Debt securities outside India - - -
Total 3,49,957.06 2,44,956.99 1,81,314.90
Secured 3,20,840.52 1,18,983.90 1,12,134.57
Unsecured 24,116.54 1,25,973.09 69,180,33
Total 3,49,957.06 2,44,956.99 1,81,314.90




IndoStar Capital Finance Limited

Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2013

{Currency : Indian Rupees in Lakhs)

Particulars

As at.
31 march 2019

As at
31 March 2018

As at
1 April 2007

(a) Nan Convertible Debenture

Privately placed Redeemable Non Convertible Debentures of Rs. 10,00,000/- each

Tarms of repayment as on March 31, 2019

As at As at Asat

31'March 2019 31 March 2018 1 April 2017
Redeemable within Rate of interest Rate of interest Rate of interest

>= 0% < 11.90% >= 0% < 11.40% >= 0% < 11,55%

Amaount Amount Amount

Above 60 Months = 1,500.00 1,500.00
48-60 Months 26,500.00 500.00 5,000.00
36-44 Manths 35,000.00 15,700.00 10,000.00
24.36 Months 99,080.00 28,500.00 35,695.08
12-24 Months 46,000.00 30,913.65 40,716.76
0-12 Months 1,14,260.52 4a0,870.25 19,222.73
Total 3,20,840,52 1,18,983.90 1,12,134.57
Nature of Security:

1. Security is created in favour of the Debenture Trustee, as foliows:
i) fiest pari-passu (with banks and financial institutions providing credit facilities o the issuer) charge on by way of hypothecation on the standard asset portfolio of
receivables of Rs. 3,?5.215.50 Lakhs (March 2018: Rs. 1,24,329.20 Lakhs; Aprll 2017: Rs, 1,19,320.20 Lakis); and

(if} first pari-passu charge on immovable property situated at village Maharajpura of Kadi taluka, Mehsana district, Gujarat

4 Debentures may be bought back subject to agplicable statutary and/for regulatory requirements, upon the terms and conditions as may be decided by the Company.

Note 16
Borrowings
At amortised cost
Term lpans
Term loans fram banks (Refer note {a) below) 3,12,488.64 1,76,986.13 1,46,539.81
Repo instrument * - 14,742.64 -
Loans repayable on demand
Waorking capital demand loans from banks ** 15,000.00 22,500.00 <
Bank everdrafts ** 12.579.78 14,251.70 9.474.73
Other borrowings lincluding Inter Carporate Depasits) 2,03,548.04 8,838.36 -
Total 5,43,616.46 2,37,318.83 1,56,014.59
Borrowings in India 5,43,616.46 2,37,318.83 1,56,014.54
Borrowings outside India - - =
Total 5,43,616.,46 2,37,318.83 1,56,014.54
Secured borrowmgs 3,40,068.42 2,28,480,47 1,56,014.54
Unsecured borrowmge 2,03,548.04 8,838.36 -
Total 5,43,616.46 2,37,318.83 1,56,014.54
(&) Term loan from banks (TL:
Terms of repayment:
Asat Asat As at
31 March 2018 31 March 2018 1 April 2017

Redeemable within

Rate of interest

Rate of interast

Rate of interest

» =8.65% < 11.20%

> =B.10% < 9.95%

»=8,75% < 10.75%

Amaount Amount Amount

Above 80 Manths 1.000.00 1,175.00 -

48-60 Months 21,776.50 7.751.11 5.500.00
35-48 Manths 38,770.75 21,201.47 18,800.69
24-36 Months 7247870 36,903.72 32,833.22
12-24 Manths 91,155.67 54,052.36 41,015.44
0-12 Months 87,306.02 55.902:47 48,390.46
Total 3,12,488.64 1,76,986.13 1,46,539.81

* secured by pledge of investments in bonds

“* securea by First par-passu charge by way of hypothecation on the standacd asset portfolia




IndoStar Capital Finance Limited

Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2018

{Currency : Indian Rupees In Lakhs)

Particulars As at As at As at
31 March 2019 31 March 2018 1 April 2017
Note 17
Other financtal liabilities
Book overdralt 8,997.37 7,264.53 5,108.02
Interest accrued but nat due on borrowings 12,595.34 6,067.73 7,615.03
Employee benefits payable 2,886,73 2,259.20 1,701.32
Others 8,152.22 11,225.53 797.72
32,635.66 26,816.99 15,222.09
Note 18
Current tax liabifities (net)
Provision for tax {net of advance tax) - 923.04 1,040.64
- 923.04 1,040.64
Note 19
Provisions
Provision for employee benefits:
- Gratuity 410,71 94,50 39.74
- Leave encashment 173.91 80.48 4015
Others -
« Expected credit loss-on undrawn lpan cormmitments: 22:.00 22803 102.32
606.62 403.01 182.21
Note 20
Non-financial liabilities
Statutory dues payable 623.76 558.99 60.96
623.76 558.99 60.96
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IndoStar Capital Finance Limited

Notes to the consolldated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019

{Currency : Indian Rupees In Lakhs)

Note 21
Equity share capital

Details of authorised, issued and subscribed share capital

Particulars As at 31 March 2019 As at 31 March 2638 Asatd April 2017
) Number Amaunt Number Amaunt Number Amount
Autharised capital
Equity shares of £10/- each 11,00,00,000 11,006.00 11,00,00,000 11,060.00 9,00,00,000 8,000.00
lssued, subscribed and fully paid up
Equity shares of R10/- each fully paid 9,72.57,415 9,225.74 7,86,78,258 7,867,932 7.83,61,799 7.836,18
Total 9,22,57,415 9,225.74 ¥,86,79,259 7.867.93 7,83,61,799 7,836.18
Reconciliation of number of sharas at the beglmﬂhg and at the end of the year
DarEbere As n.t 31 March 2019 Asat 31 March 2018 As at 1 April 2017
Numhber Amount Number Amount Number Amgunt
Shares outstanding a1 the beginning of the year 786,748,259 7,867.93 7.83,61,794 7.835.18 7.33.54,429 7.335.44
Add: Shares Issued during the year 1,35,78,156 1,357.82 317460 3175 50,07,370 500.74
Less: Sharas bought back daring the year . = - o e -
Shares ing at the ead of the year 9,22 57,415 9,225.75 7.86,78,259 7.867.93 7.83,61,79% 7,836.18
Particulars of shares held by holdiag Company
A3 at 31 March 2019 As at 31 March 2018 Asat T Aprll 2017
Name of shareholder Relatianship No of equity No of equity No of aguity .
t Percentage’
. _ shares held Rarpettage shares held Rarcentage shares held he=
iwlostar Capital (Mauritius) Holding Company 5,25,94,228 57:01% 7.11,0Z,635. 90.37% 7,11,02.635 90.74%
Asper recoras of the Company, Including its register of sharebolders/membars, the abova shareholding renresents legsl ownerships of shares.
Particulars of shard holding more than 5% of the share capital
As at 31 March 2018 Asat 31 March 2018 Asatl April 2017
Name of shareholder Relationship No of equity No of equity Noof equity
P
sharas held = shares held Pereentags shares held EstEentne
Indestar Capltal IMauritius) Holding Cempany 5,25,94,228 57.01% 711,062,635 20.37% 7.11,02,835 90.74%
SBI Equity Hybrid Fund - 72.21.936 7.83% = = = =

As per records of the Comoany, including s esgistar of sharehalders/members, the abiove sharehalding represents legal ownarships of shares,

- Terms/eights attached to equity shares
The Gompany has only ane class of equity sharas having # par value of Rs 10 par share Each holder of equity shares is entitied 1o pro

capital,

portionate vote on basis of his contribution o fully pald up share:

in'the event of liguidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will ba entitled to recaive remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of all prefarential amaunts. The distribution will be
oraportion tothe propurtionate amotint &f contribution made by the equity shareholder to the total equity share capiral.

Objective for managing capital

The Campany raaintains an actively managst capital base 1o cover risks inherent in the businessand s mesting the capitdl adaguady requiraments of the:

i v of the C

¥'s eapital i

d uaing, amang other measures, the regulatins issued by REI

lacal regulator, Reserve Bankof india (RBI. The




IndoStar Capital Finance Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 201%
(Currency : Indian Rupees in Lakhs)

particulars Asat Asat . Asat
I 31 March 2018 31 March 2018 1 Aprl 2017
Note 22

Other equity

Capital Reserve 0.43 0.43 0.43
Statutory reserves ufs 45-IC of The RBI Act, 1934 25,905.39 20,802.77 16,081.22
Statutory reserves u/s 29¢ of the National Housing Bank Act, 1987 8:53 8.53 8.53
Securities premium reserve 1.71,166.53 1,03,435.83 1.02,467.58
Share options outstanding account’ 6,697.71 5,585.05 3.093.81
Retained earnings 87,623.95 £68,772.24 54,448.92

2,91,402.54 1,99,604.85 1,76,110.49

22.1 Other equity movement

Capltal Reserve

Opening Balance 0.43 043 043
Add : Transferred from surplus - - <
Clasing Balance 0.43 0.43 0.43
Statutory reserves u/s 45-1C of The RBI Agt, 1934

Opening Balance 20,802.77 16,081.22 11,910.46
Add : Transferred fram surplus 5,102.62 4,711.55 4,180.76
Closing Balance 25,905.39 20,802.77 16,091.22
Statutory reserves ufs 29C of the National Housing Bank Act, 1387

Opening Balance 8.53 8:53 -
Add : Transferred from surplus - - 8.53
Closing Balance 8.53 8.53 8.53
Securities premium reserve

Opening Balance 1,03,435.83 1,02,467.58 87,952.66
Add : Premium collected on share allotment 67,730.70 968.25 14,514.92
Closing Balance 1,71,166.53 1,03,435.83 1,02,467.58
Share options eutstanding account

Opening Balance 5,585.05 3.093:81 3.09381
Mavement during the year 1,112.66 2,491.24 -
Closing Balance 6,697.71 5,585.05 3,093.81
Retained earnings

Opening Balance 69,772,24 54,448.92 37,558.67
Add: Remeasuremeant of defined benefit plan/cbligations (13.18) 2.25 -
Add: Transferred fram the statement of profit and loss 24,079.48 20,032.62 21,079.54
Less; Transfer to statutary reserve u/s45-1C of The RBI Act, 1934 (5,102.62) {4,711.55) {4,180.76)
Less: Transfer to stawutary reserves u/s 29C of the Natianal Housing Bank Act, 1587 . ] (8.33)
Less: Appropriatian towards dividend and dividend distribution 12 {1,111.97) - -
Closing Balance §7,623.95 69,772.24 54,448.92

22.2 Nature and purpose of reserves

Capital Reserve

Statutory reserves ufs 45-1C of The RBI Act, 1934

allowed to use the raserve furid except with autharisation of Reserve Bank of Indla,

Statutory reserves ufs 29C of the National Housing Bank Act, 1987

lallowed ta use the resarve fund except with authorisation of Reserve Bank of India,

Securities premium reserve

accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,

Share options outstanding account

Retained earnings

22.2 Dividend paid and proposed

Capital reserve comprises of the amaount received on shares forfeited by the Company on nof-payment of call meney.

Retained garnings represents accumulated surplus of the accumulated earnings of the Company and which are available far distribution to shareholders

~

Amount Arnount
\ b . Rate of Dividend  Dividend per share  [excl. Dividend {incl. Dividend
\ : Particulars o :
\ O \.‘\ (%) {Rs.) distribution tax) distribution tax)
g I {Rs.) {Rs.)
| Deglared and paid during the year
V inygrim dividend for the financial year FY 2018-19 10% 1,00 922.37 1,11197
Broposed dividend as on balance sheet date
' #Final dividend for the financial year FY 2018-19 10% 100 922.57 1,112.21

Statutory reserves fund is required to be created by a Non-Banking Financidl Company as per Section 454IC of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. The Company Is not

Statutory reserves fund Is required to be created by Housing Finance Company as per Section 29C of the National Housing Bank of fndia Act, 1987, The Company is not

Securities premium reservie 1s used o recard the premium on issue of shares The reserve can be utilised anly for limited purposes such as issuance of bonus shares In

The shiares options outstanding accaunt is used to recognise the grant date fair value of options issuet ta employees under stock option schemes of the Company.

Praposed dividend is subject to approval of shareholders at the Annual General Meeting of the Company (not recogrised as liability as on balapce sheet datel.




IndoStar Capital Finance Limited

Notes ta the co

olidated financial stat

ts for the year ended 31 March 2019

[Currency : Indian Rupees in Lakhs)

Particulars For the year ended For the year énded
31 March 2019 31 March 2018
Note 23
Revenue from gperations
Interést income on financial assets measured at amartised cost:
Interest on loans
- Laan portfalio 1,05,352.40 71,727.16
Interest on invéstmants
- Investments in PTCs B25.25 81780
- Bebl instrumeants 1,568.46 3,589.70
Interest on deposits
- Deposits with banks 380.57 178.60
1.08,126.68 76,313.26
Fees and commission income
- Managament fee 27.82 58.55
- ‘Syhdication. advisory & other fees 6.158:37 1,532.40
6,196.19 1,591,95
Net gain on fair value changes
Net gain/(loss) an financial Instruments at fair value through profit or loss
On trading portfolio
- Investments 4,175.21 986,01
Total fair value changes. 4,175.21 986.01
Fair value changes:
- Realised 4,089.40 1.148:13
- Unrealised 85,81 {162.12)
Tolal fair value changes 4,175.21 986.01
Gain on derecognition of financial instruments measured at amortised
cost category
- Agsignment [ncorme 2,064.67 -
2,064.67 -
Tozal 1,20,562.75 78,891.22
Note 24
Other income
Dividend income - 5
Miscellaneous incorme 065
= 8.37
Note 25
Finance cost
Interest expense on financial llabilities measured at amortised cost:
Interest expense an borrowings
Leans fram banks 24,193.45 13,833.84
Interest On REPO Instruments 37.96 141.77
Other borrowings {including (nter Corporate Deposits) 671.62 153.82
Interest expense on debt securitios
Debentures 24.422.93 9,442,659
Commercial paper 6.474.55 8,318.94
Other interest expense
Security deposits - 8575
Bank charges & other refated costs 558.71 608103
56,359.22 32,554.84




IndoStar Capital Finance Limited

Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019

(Currency : Indian Rupeesin Lakhs)

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2019 31 March 2018

Note 26
Impairment on finandial instruments at amortised cost
Impairment on loans

Provisian for expected credit loss 1,243,959 (932.65)

Debts written off (net of recovery) 665.17 376.40
Impairment on investments

Pass through certificates {94.10) 50.47
Impairment on others

Undrawn loan commitments [206.03) 125.71

Others 15.75 -

1,624.78 (380.07)
Note 27
Employee Benefits Expenses
Salaries, other allowances and banus 13,128.65 7.818.60
Gratuity expensas 76,37 55,70
Leave encashment 110,49 51.53
Contribution to providént and other funds 399.22 15841
Staff welfare expenses 108:04 7733
Share based payment expense 1,118.54 2,491.24
14,841.91 10.,652.87
Note 28
Deprectation
Depreciation 0f propeity, plant and equipment 1,583.99 356,91
Amartisation of intangible assets 238,05 113.66
1,823.04 470.57




IndoStar Capital Finance Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019
(Currency : Indian Rupees in Lakhs)

Particulars For the year ended Far thé year ended
31 March 2019 31 March 2018
Note 29
QOther Expenses
Rent 1,760.16 771.60
Rates & taxes 63,38 143.74
Printing and stationery 157.18 72.14
Travelling & conveyance 687.53 295.89
Advertisement 202,08 318.28
Business Promotion 26.12 32.50
Commission & brokerage 240.84 14:95
Office expenses 2,339.06 581.00
Lirectors' fees & commission 75.86 7291
Insurance 178.00 49,81
Communication expenises 478.88 16040
Payment ta auditors (note below] 79.09 53.75
CSR expenses (note balow) 200.11 174.83
Legal & professional charges 1,353,59 79533
Loss on sale of fixed assets (net) 1877 93.97
Membership & subscrptions 10.21 115.45
Other shared service costs recovered 2751 5.37
7,898.38 4,351.92
Payment to auditor includes:
a) 85 statutary suditors 54.43 37.76
b} 3s tak auditars 513 327
) for cartification related matters 981 518
d) for other services 9.72 7.54
Total 79.09 53.75
Details for expenditure an Corparate Social Responsibility:
a) Gross amaunt required to be spent dufing the year 649,08 559.20
b} Amount spent during the year:
- Expensas paid in cash 200.11 174.83
- Expenses yet to be paidfor - -
Total 200.11 174.83
¢l Nature of expenditure:
- Capital expenditure (asset acquisition/creation) E -
Revenue expenditure 20011 174.83
Total 200.11 174.83




IndoStar Capital Finance Limited

Nates to the consolidated financlal statements for the year ended 31 March 2018

(Currency : Indlan Rupees in Lakhs)

Note 30
Income taxes
Tak expense
(a) Amounts recognised in statement of profit and loss
For the yearended For the year ended 31
31 March 2019 March 2018
Current tax expense
Current year 9,269.43 12,545.02
9,269.43 12,545.02
Deferréd tax expense
Qrigination and revarsal of temparary differences 4,566.51 {1,330.18)
4,566.51 {1,330.18)
Tax expense for the year 13,835.94 11,214.84
[b) A recognised In other coniprehensive Income
For the year ended |For the year ended 31
31 March 2019 March 2018
Items thavwill not ke reclassified te profit or loss
Remessurements of the defined benefit lisbility (asset) 7,14 (L.18)
Tax expense for the year 7.14 (1.18)
{¢) Reconclliation of effective tax rate
For the year ended For the year ended 31
Partlculars 31 March 2019 March 2018
Profit before tax 37,915 31,247
Statutory incame tax rate 34,844% 34.608%
Expected income tax expense 13,249 10,814
Difference In tax rate due to:
- Effact of nan-dadictible expensas 37.39 40.55]
- Effact of nan-taxable [ncome - (198)
- Effect of b/l loss set off incurrent year (30.04) 35,71
- Effect of current vaar luss ¢ff 566.25 36446
= Effect of different tax rates for subsidiaries {28.92) 167
- Effect of inter-Company transacitans (52.41) .
- Others (5.49) {38.79)
Total tax expense 13,835,94 11,214.84
36.49% 35.89%
Current tas 9,269.43 12,545.02
Dleferred tax 4,566.51 (1,330.18)
13,835.94 11,214.84




IndaStar Capital Finance Limited

Notes ta the cansolidated financial staternents for the year ended 31 March 2018

(Currency : Indian Rupees in Lakhs)

Note 30
Income Taxes

(d) Movement In deferred tax balances

31 March 2019

e Netbalance  Recognisedin  Recognised Qthers | Netdeferred tax  Deferred tax Deferred tax
LApril 2018 profitorloss in0Cl [Equity) asset/Mability asset liability

Deferred Tax Assets
Provision for expected credit loss 2,297.16 [2:43) - - 2,296,73 2,296.73
Provision for gratuity 30.33 21.12 7.14 - 58.59 58,59
Prevision for leave encashmenit 25,14 30.24 - 55.38 55.38
Interest on the NPA Loans nat accrued in baoks 252,93 (252.93) . - -
Diminution in value of investments £9.56 (89.56) . = = - -
Fair valuation of ESOPS. 863,35 - - - 863.35 B63.35
EIR on fpans 2,970.62 (1,602.69) - 1,367.93 1,367.93 -
EIR on borrowings (180.88) (887,74} B - (1,068.62) - [1,068.62)
Fair valuation of security deposits 2.38 (2.68) + - (0.30) - {0.30)
Deferred tax liability
Fixed asset: Impact of difference between tax
depreciation and depieciation famortization charged (15.71) 146,41 - 130.70 130.70
for financial reporting year
Goodwill amortisation {1,311.22) 4 11,311.22) [1.311.22)
Assignment income booked upfront = (637.03) - (637.03} - (637.03)
Tax assets (Liabilities) 5,314.88 (4,566.51) 7.14 - 1,755.51 4,772.68 (3,017.17)
{e) Movement in deferred tax balances

31 March 2018
Paiticalars Netbalance:  Recognisedin  Recognised Dthers | Netdeferred tax  Deferred tax Deferred tax

1 April 2017 profit or loss inQCI (Equity) asset/liability asset liability
Deferred Tax Assets
Provislon for expected credit loss 2,805.67 (508.51) - - 2,297.16 2,297.16
Provision for gratuity 13.75 172.77 {1.19) 30.33 30.33 -
Provision for feave encashment 13.90 11.24 - 25.14 25.14
Interest on the NPA Loans not accrued in books 320.73 (67.80) - 252.9% 252,93
Diminution in value of investrnents' - 69.56 69.56 £69.56 5
Fair valuation of ESOPS s B63.25 e = B63.35 863,35 =
EIR on lpans 2,152.12 818.50 = 2,970.62 2,870.82 -
EIR on borrawings (308,12} 127.24 (180.88) . {180.88)
Fairvaluation of security depasits 0.96 1,42 2.38 238 =
Deferred tax fiability
Fixed asset: Impact of difference between tax
depreciatian and depreciation famortization charged (13.12} (2.59) (15.71) - 115.71)
for financial reporting year
Tax assets (Liabllities) 4,985.89 1,330.18 (1.18) - 6.314.88 6,511.47 (196.59)

The Campany offsets tax assets.and liabllities if and only if it has a legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets and current tax liabilities and the deferred tax assets
and deferred tax liahilities relate to income taxes levied by the same tax authonity.

Significant management judgement Is required In determining pravision for Income tax, deferred income tax assets and liabilities and recoverability of deferred income tax
assels. The recoverability of deferred income tax assets is based on estimates of 1axable income and the period cver which déferred income tax assets will be recovered. Any
changes in future taxable Income would impact the recoverability of deferred tax assets,



IndoStar Capital Finance Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial stalements for the year ended 31 March 2019
(Currency : Indian Rupees in Lakhs)

Note 31
Earnings per share (EPS)

Basic EFS calculated by dividing the net profit for thie vear atributable to equity holders b
year,

Diluted EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit attributabile to equity hotders (after ad]
the aggregate of weighted average number of equity shares outstanting during the vear and the

an convergion of all the dilutive potential equity shares into equity shares.

y the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the

usting profit impact of dilutive potential equity shares, if any) by
weighted average number of equity shares that would be issied

Particutars For the year ended 31 |For the year ended 31
March 2019 March 2018

i- Profit attributable to equity holders (A)

Profit attributable 1o equity holders for basic and diluted EFS 24,079.48 20,032.62
ii. Welghted average number of equity shares for calculating Basic EPS (B} 9,04,30,065 7.86,47,078
ili. Welghted average number of equity shares for calculating Diluted ERS {C) 9,23,77,939 8,71,68,302
iii. Basic earnings per share (%) 26.63 2547
iv. Diluted earnings per share (%) 26,07 2298




IndoStar Capital Finance Limited
Notes to the consalldated financial st ts for the year ended 31 March 2019
(Currency : indian Rupees in Lakhs)

Note 32
Financial Instruments = Fair valuey

A Accounting classiication and fair valuss

Faif value bs the price thst would be recslved 1o sell an asset o paid to transfer 2 liabllity inan arderly transaction In the prncipal {or mest advantageous) market at the measurement date under current market zonditians.
regardless of whethar that price is dirgctly obsercalile or estimated using 3 valuation techilgue,

The following table shoves this carrying amounts and falr valizs of linancial assets Including theic [evels in the fair value hierarchy:

As 3t 31 March 2019
Caprying amount Falrvalue
Particulars Lavel 1 -
mf: y ;ﬂu:m mr::r ::[r:e ::::Dumf; Amortised Cost Total r'icel‘m':::':d Loy & ritangd | Level 3 Bigiticant Total
ugh pe RIEDMRNE] ek s s " v observable inputs |unabservable Inputs L
and loss income markets
{tvestments covered under Ind AS 104
(@) Investinents in Motdal funds 10,085,81 30,085.81 008581 - - 30,0858
(k) Investments in Security ltecaipts = - - - - ; - -
Tatal 30,085.81 - - 30,085.81 30,085.81 . - 30.085.81
As at 31 March 2018
Carrying t Eﬂ['valué
Particulars Fair value Fair value through Level 1~ Quoted
through profit | other comprehensive | Amortised Cast Tatal price Inaclive Leyel 2 Signiflcant | Level 3- Signifjcant Yotal
A observable inputs | unobservable inputs
and loss income markels
lnvestinents covered under lnd AS 109 7
(3} Investments in Mutaal frmds 2508433 : . 26,084.53 26,085.33 - . 26,08433
[b) Investments in Bands 58,052.27 . $5,062.37 55,0652.27 - - 5505227
(€] tnvestment in Pass through certificates . - 19,566.98 1956698 = - 19,566.98 19,566.98
Total 81,136.60 = 19,566.98 1,00.703.58 81,136.60 - 15,560.98 1,00,703.58
Asat 1 Aprll 2017
Camylhg amount fair value
Particulars Fair val Fairval ¥ Level 1+ Led
mr:ug:amu:m DI: n::;::h::::e Amortised Cost Total ptle':ein':::u: Weiiek2 - SERITICEE | Meield - Sightcant Total
& chservable Inputs [ unobservable inputs
and loss Income matkets
lnvestimants
(A Investrrients in Mutual funds [Atet Asiet Valig) 920616 4,206.16 9,7205.16 = 5 9,206.16
{B} Imvéstment (h Bands {Groted] 3949795 . 399.7% 399,75 - - 398.75
{C) Compulsary convertilile praferancs thares 2 906934 9,069.34 - - 9,069.34 2.069.31
9,605.91 . 9,069.34 18,625:25 9,605.91 - 9.069.34 18,675.25

The management as 3s18ised that the carrying amourits of cash and cash equivalents, leans cardded at amortised cost, investments in passthicugh-cerificates, other financial assets, trade payables, borrowings, bank overdraits
and other current liatillities are 3 ressonable approximation to thelr falr valus

8. Fair value hlerarchy

Ind AS 107, ‘Financial Instiument « Dissloshire” requires classification af the valuation methnd of fi 17 A2 d at fair value In the Balance Shest, using @ three level falr-value-hierarchy (which reflects the
slgnificance of inputs used in the measurements). The hierarchy gives the highest priority to un-adjusted quated prices in acllue markets for [dentical assetsor lizbilities [Level T measurements) and fowest gristity to un-observable
Inputs (teve) 3 measurements] The three levels of the fair-value-hierarchy under Ind AS 107 are desoribed below:

Level 1 Level Dhierarchy inchedes financial Instrummnts messured using queted prices,
Leaval 20 The fair valbe of Hrancial instraments thet aie not traded In an actlve marker v determined vsing valiration techniguas which maximlse the use of nbservabile market data and rely a5 little as posible an entity speciiic
estimates. If all significant inpurs required 1o fair watiue bn mstrament are'oheorvable: the instrument o inglded in fsvel 2

tevel3 Ifane of more of the significant inputs 5 not based on obiservabile market data, the instrumadt is inclurled In level This s the case lar unlisted equity securlties incloded in loual 3,
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IndoStar Capital Finance Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019
(Currency : Indian Rupees in Lakhs)

Note 32
Financial instruments — Fair values and risk management (continued)

(€) Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flaws of financial instruments will fluctuate due to changes in market variables such as interast rates, The
Group primarily deploy funds In barik deposits and liquid debit securities as a part of its liquidity management approach, The Group regulary reviews its average
borrowing/lending cost including proportion of fixed and floating rate borrowings/loans so as to manage the Impact of changes In interest rates.

fa) interest rate risk

Interest rate risk arises from the possibility that changes in interest rates will affect future cash flows or the fair values of financial instruments. The Board has
established limits on the interest rate gaps for stipulated periods. The Group monitors on a regulas basis 1o ensure positions are maintained within the establishied
limits.

(D) Operativnal and business risk

Operational risk is the risk of loss arising from systems failure, human ervor, fraud or external events, When controls fall to operate effectively, operational risks
can cause damage to reputation, have legal or regulatory i'mpllcatio'ns, or fead ta financial loss. The Campany cannat expact 1o eliminate all operational risks, but it
endeavoursto manage Lhese nisks through a cantrol framework and by manitaring and respending to potential risks. Controls include maker-checker cantrals,
effective segregatian of duties, access, authorisation and reconcilialion procedures, staff education and assessment processes, such as the use-of internal audit,




IndoStar Capital Finance Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019
(Currency : Indian Rupees in Lakhs)

Note 33
Related Party Disclosures, as required by Indian Accounting Standard 24 (Ind AS 24) are given below:

A, Relationships =

Holding Company
Indostar Capital (Mauritius)

Names of other related parties with whem the Group had transactions during the year;
Key Managerial Parsonnel

R. Sridhar - Executive Vice-Chairman & CEQ

Vimal Bhandarl - Executive Director (till 30 April 2017)

Shailesh Shirali - Whiletime Birector (Wl 28 January 2018)

Bobby Parikh - Non-Executive Independent Directar

Rawi Narain - Non-Executive Independent Directar {till 9th January 2018)

Eric Schwartz - Non-Executive Independent Director (till 5 February 2018)

D. Sivanandhan - Non-Executive Independent Director {till 5 February 2018}

Diniesh Kumar Mehratra - Non-Executive Indapendent Direcyor (frorm 5 February 2018)
Hemant Kaul - Non-Executive Independent Director {fram 5 February 2018)

Naina Krishaa Murthy - Non-Executive Independent Directar (from 5 February 2018)

B) Transactions with Key Management Personnel ;

Particulars. For the year ended For the year ended 31
31 March 2019 March 2018
1) Short-term employee benefits 550,00 501.80
2) Commission and sitting fees to Non-Executive Independent Directars 75.86 62.91
3] Relmbursement of expenses 0.10 487
4} Investment in share capital (including securities premium) 1,000.00
5) Dividend Paid 347

Compensation of the Company's’ key managenial persannél includes salaries, non-cash benefits and contributions 1 post-

employimant defined benefit plan,




IndaStar Capital Finanice Uimited
Notes to the consalidated financial ts for the year ended 31 Masch 2019
{Currancy : Indian Rupees In Lakhs)

Nate 34
Set out below s the disaggregation af the revenue from with custamers
. For theyearended For the year ended
Fari 31 March 2019 31 March 2018
Type af Services or tewice
Syndication, advisory & othes fees 616837 1,532:40
 Managament fee 27.82 59.55
Total revenue from contracts with £,196.19 1,591.85
graphical markets
Indis 19618 1,561.95
Quiside India - .
Total revenue from-contracts with customers 6,186.13 1,591.95
Timing of revenue recognition
Services transferred 3t a patnt in time 619615 1,591.45
Sedvices transferiad duer lims - =
|Total revenus from contracts with customers 6.186.19 1,591.95
Contract balances
§ Asat Asat Asst
Particul
heylars 31 March 2019 31 March 2018 1 agrl 2017
Trade receivable 53.10 - -
Note 35
Contingent liabilities and Commitments
Particulars Asat 31 March 2013 Asal 31 March 2018 Asal 1 April 2017
Contingent liabilities
Corparate guarantee given by Company 1o bariks 597206 3,665.24 6,290).50
Capital commitments:
Estimated smount ol cantracts remaining 1o be executed an capital aceount - 1.212.62 -
Loans sanctioned hot yet dichurzell 1.11,681.34 85,443.63 3Lza0.05
In Febifuary 2019 the honorable Supreme Court of Indio in its judgment darified 1Fat certain special llowances should be iderad ta fmeagu Lilig; under

Employeed’ Provident Funds and Miscellaneous Provisions Adt, 1952 (the PF Aci). There are interpretative challenges on the application of judgment retrospactively and
assuch same hasnot been considered as contmgant lability,

Note 36
Leases
e taken on lease
The Group hastaken various offide prenises under aperating lease. The lease payments raconnized in the statement of profit % loss are Bs 1, 260016 lakhs [March
JC18: Hs. 77160 fakhs) . The Comparny ik nol nvglved s any sub leases cont sty

The future mminwm lease paymgnls in respect of nan-canceliable operating lease as at the bwiance sheet date are summarized below

Particulars Agat 31 March 2019 As at 31 March 2018 As at 1 Apeil 2017
Minimum Legse Payments:

Mot fater tharone vear 1,381 48 BI2AT 522,70
Laites than ane yeas but nof lster than five vears 2,835.09 2,750.28 1,89L.10
Later than fiwe years 112182 -
Note 37

Dues to Micro, Small and Medium enterprises as per MSMED Act, 2006

Ther2 ara no amounts That need to be disclosed in accardance with the Micro Small and Medium Enterprise Development Act, 2006 {the MSMLD') pertaining to micro
or small antarprises, a8 ho supplier has bimated (e Groip aboul (s status as micro or small entérprises or its ragisteatian with the appropriste authanty wnder
MSMED

Parficulars Asat 31 March 2019 As at 31 March 20t8
. Principal and Intasest smount remaming unpayd -

b interest due therean remainimg unpaid -

¢ Interest pawt by the Cumpany in terms of Saction 16 of the Micro, Small and Meadium Enterpiises Dévelopgment Act, 3

2006, alang with e amoeunt of the payrient made o the supeller beyond the appaintet day

d. interest due and payable for the period of delay in' making payinent {which have been pait but beyand  the - -
appamted. day duting the period) but without adding intarest spacified unter the Micro. Small and Medium

Enterprises Ack, 2008)

& Interes! deoruad and tedaining unpaid

f. interest remammg dize and payabile wwon o the succeeding vears, until such date whest the interast diss a4 above -

are actually paidd 1o the smiall entorrides

HNote 38
Gratulty and other post-gmgloymient benefit plans:

The Group has an funded defined benellt gratiity plan, EBvdry employee wha has completed five vesrs ar more of service 15 efigible lor a gratunv on separation at 15
davsbasic salarv [last drawn saiaty) Toreuch completed ear of service

Buskd o g AS 19 ‘Emplovee Benefits notifed undar Section 133 of the Companles Act 2013, read wgethes with paragraph 7 af tie Companies |Accounts| Riles, 2014
ang the Companies [Aciounting Staddasds) Amendment Rules, 2018, ihe following disclosures lave been made a3 reauired by the standard

As at 31 March 2012 As at 31 March 2018 As at 1 Agril 2017

A.Amount recognised in the balance sheet
[Present value of the oliligation as at the and of the year 41a.06 97,60 65.87
Fairvolue al plan aseets &3 at the eno of the year 3.3% 3.10 26:13

Net asiet [/ {liability] to berecognized In the bafance sheet 410,71 94.50 349.74




IndoStar Capital Finance Limited

Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019

{Currency : Indian Rupees in Lakhs)

Asat3i March 2018 Asat 31 March 2018 Asat 1 Agril 2017
B. Change in projected benefit obligation
Peojected benelit ol ohligatian at the-beginring of the yeay 97.60 BS.HT 5187
Current service cost 1208 3541 14.30
Past service cost . 18.09 -
Interest cost 7.06 a2 3.89
Benafits pald oy {22.39) (12i49)
Addition an account ol busine<s combination 22600 - -
Actuarial (gain) / toss.an otiligation 1839 13.58) £:30
Projected henefit obligation at the end of the year 414,06 §1.60. 65.87
€. Change In plan assets
Fait value of plary assets at the beginring of the year 310 2613 3343
Roturn on plan sssets 2318 2,00 301
Actuarial gain/{loss) {183} (0/13) {031y
Bengfite pald - [ 24.90) (1000}
Fair value of plan assets st the end of the year 335 3.10 26,13
D. Amount recognised In the st of profil and loss
urrent service cast 72.08 35.41
Pas| setvice coit antl loss/{galn) on curtallments and settlhment - 18,06
Netnterst cost 4849 arits
Expenses recognised in the statement of profit and loss 16.97 55.70
EA recognised In other compr intome
#ciuatial (gains) / 1oss
< ehangs in financial assumption (1.52) (2.91)
~experence varahon 1991 {9,66)
Return on plan assets, excluding amount recagnised In net interest expense 143 Q.12

2032 3.84)
F. Assumptions used As al 31 March 2019 Asat3l March 2018 Asat1April 2017
Discount rate TB0% 7.50% 710%
Salary growih rate 6.00% 6.00% 6.00%
| 1% at youngarages  [OR Al younger ages  10% at youngef ages
Withtrawal rates reducing to &% at older reducing to 8% atolder reducing to 6% at alder
Rges ages Sges

G. Sensivity analysis

Reasonably pusgble d:anges,al Ihi ryporting d.ate 1o oeve of the ralevant scluarial assumptions; halding other azsumptions constant, would b

Reocfit obligation by the amounts showr below.

[ As st 31 March 2_019 _ As at 31 March 2018
(ncrease Decrease Increase Detrease
Discount Fate (0.5% moveiriernt) 180.77 195.85 9395 10149
Salary grawth rste (5% movement) 18453 18272 9971 95,59
Vrase (10% it t] 188,16 187.72 98.44 9553

H, Other information «
1. Plans assets comprises 100% af Insurance funds
& The expacted contribatlon for the next year s fs. 76.20 Lakhs

3 The average outstandlug lerm of the ahligations as at valuation date le 8 €8 years.

ave-alleaied the defined




indoStar Capital Finance Limited

Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year-ended 31 March 2019

{Currency : Indian Rupees in Lakhs)

Note 39

Additlonal information 25 required by Paragraph 2 of the General tnstructions for Preparation of G F

Act, 2013

Net assets Le. total assets minus total labilitios

5 ts to Schedule il to the Companies

As 3t 31 March 2019 As 3y 31 March 2018
) As % of RN
Particutars ConsaliEatad Ariatii As % of Ci
B} Net assets
Net assety
Parent.
IndaStar Capital Finance Limited 100.8% 3,02,98238 100.45% 2.08,400.36
Subsidliaties
IndeStar Harne: Finance Private Limbted S.7% 17,165.88 2:4% S;000:12
Indastar Asset Adulsary Private Limited 0.i% 396.33 0:0% 7330
Minority Inferest .
Less: Inter-Campmny wliminations B,E% (18,923 321 -2.5% (6.001.00]
Total 100.0% 3,00,628.28 100.0% 20747278
Share of Prolit or Loss
For the yéar énded 31 March 2018 Far the yearended 31 March 2018
As % of .
pLE TS Cunsalldated Ampunt A0/ ol TovyIdated Ampunt
Net assets
profil or loss
Parent
IndoStar Capital Financz Limited 106.0% 2551313 105 8% 21,184.02
Subsidiaries
ndoSyar Horne Finange Privite Limited -19% {1,906,63} S3% {1,053 08}
IndoStar Asset Advisory Private Limitad 1.3% 3801 SO H% {108 B1)
Minority Interest - - -
Less: Intor-Company efiminations 0.6% 145.98 - =
Total 100.0% 24,079.28 100.00% 20,032.62




IntdoStar Capital Finance Limited

Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019

(Currency ; Indian Rupees in Lakhs)

Note 40
Employee stack option plans

The Company provides share-based emplayee benefits to the employees of the Company and Subsidiary Company. The relevant details of the schames and the grant are as below.

A. Description of share-based payment arrangements

As at 31 March 2019, the Group has the following share-hased payment arrangements:

Share option plans [equity settled)

According to the Schemes, the employee selected by the Namination and remuneration committee from time to time will be entitied to options. subject to satisfaction of the prescribed vesting

canditions. The cantractual iife (comprising the vesting period and the exercise period) of options granted is § years.

I. Details of the ESOS

Particulars ESOP Plan 2012 | ESOP Plan 2016 | ESOP Plan 2016-11 | ESOP Plan 2017 | ESOP Plan 2018
Date of Sharehaider's Approval 30-4ul-12 02-May-16 17-0ct-16 28-Apr-17 15-Dec-17
[Total Humber of Options approved 15,00,000 27,00,000 30,00,000 20,00,000 £0,00,000

Vesting Requirements

Vesting Critena is specified for each Option Holder by the Nomination and Remuneration
Commitiee al the time of grant of Optians,

The Pricing Farmula

Options can be Exercised at any ofthe following Exercise Price, as may be detarmined by the
NRC at its'sole discretion at the time of grant of Options:(i) Fair Market Value reunded to the
nearest rupee; or{li} Market Price reunded to the nearest rupee; or(iii) such price as may be
determined by the NRC. However, the Exercise Price shall not bie less than the Fair Market Value

of the Shares.

Iaximurn term of Options granted {years)

Options granted under the ESCP Plans would vest not less than 1 (one) year and not more than
5 (five} years from the date of grant of Options. Options shall be capable of being exercised
within a period of 4 years from the Date of Vesting:

Method of Settlemant Equity
Source of shares Primary
Variation in terms of £ESOF NA,

Method used for accounting of options

Fair Value Methad

1l Option Movement during the year ended Mar 2019

Particulars ESOP Plan 2012 | ESOP Plan 2016 | ESOP Plan 2016 -1 | ESOP Plan 2017 | ESOP Plan 2018
Mo. of Options | No. of Options No. of Options No. of Options | No.of Options
No. of Options Outstanding at the beginning of the year 14,95,294 26,99,777 29,93,000 19,591,000 15,31,500
Options Granted during the year - - - - 25,000
Options Forfeited / Lapsed during the year 1,285,200 1,45,000 2,35,500 1,62,000 1,20,500
Options Exerased during the year 11,01,894 41,500 1,97.000 = -
Number of options Qutstanding at the end of the year 2,G8.200 25,i3,277 25.60,500 18,294,000 14.36.000
Number of Options exercisable at the end of the year 1,365,300 22,102,277 5,95,100
The weighted average market price of shares exercised dunng the .
year ended 31 March 2018 505:33 46197 47250
1li. Option Movement during the year ended Mar 2018
Particulars ESOP Plan 2012 | ESOP Plan 2016 | ESOP Plan 2016~ 11 | ESOP Plan 2017 | ESOP Plan 2018
No. of Options | No. of Options No. of Options. No. of Options | No. of Options
No. of Options Qutstanding at the beginning of the vea, 14,90,784 24,00,777 27.47.000 - =
Options Granted during the yesr 7,500 3,29.000 2.52,000 19,98,500 15,48,500
Options Forfeited / Lapsed during the year 2,990 30,000 16,000 7,500 17.000
Options Exercised during the year - - - - =
Number of options Outstanding at the end of the year 14,85.294 26,899,777 29,593,000 19,491,000 15,31,500
Number of Options exercisable al the end of the year 10,50,994 22,389,277 2,273,700 . &

The weighted average market price of shares exercised during the
year ended 31 March 2018




IndaStar Capital Finance Limited

Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2013

[Currency :'Indian Rupees in Lakhs)

Note 40
Employee stock option plans
1L Weighted Average remaining contractual life

| Particulars ESOP Plan 2012 | ESOP Plan 2016 | ESOP Plan 2016 - 11 | ESOP Plan 2017 | ESQP Plan 2018
Range of Exercise Price (Rs. per shara) 140.00-437.00 | 225.00-437.00 255.00 - 427.00 315.00-437.00 | 428.05-437.00
No. of Options Dutstanding as on 31 March 2019 2,68,200 25,13,277 25,60,500 18,29,000 14,23,000
Contractual Life (in years) 3,29 2.62 4.87 7.06 7.63
V. Method and Assumptions used to estimate the fair value of optians granted:
Thie fair value has been calculated using the Black Schales Option Pricing model.
The Assumptions used in the model are as follows:

Variables ESOP Plan 2012 | ESOP Plan 2016 | ESOP Plan 2016 - Il | ESOP Plan 2017 | ESOP Plan 2018
Risk Free Interest Rate 7.4%-8.0% 7.4% 7.4% 7.4%. 7.4%
Weighted average expected life {in years) 181 2.45 4.09 £.00 638
Expected Volatillty 41.0% - 58.1% 410% -44.0% 41.0% - 44.0% 41.0% -43.0% 34.9% - 4 1.0%
Dividend Yield 0.5% 0.5% 0:5% 0.5% 0.5%
Weighted average exercise price (Rs. per share] 129.07 240.22 267.24 349.80 430.05

V. Effect of share-based payment transactions on the entity's Profit

or Loss for the period:

Particulars 31-Mar-19 31-Mar-18
Employee share based exgense (Rs.) 1,118:54 2,491.24
Tatal ESOS reserve outstanding at the end of the period (Rs.) 6,697.71 5,585,05
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IndoStar Capital Finance Limited

Nates to the consolidated financial statemnents for the year ended 31 March 2019

(Currency : Indlan Rupees in Lakhs)

Note 42

Business Combination

A. Brief of the Transaction;

The Company had entered into an agreement with India Infoline Finance Limited (IIFL), an Non-Banking
Financial Company for acquisition of specified assets and liabilities of commercial vehicle segment for a total
purchase consideration of Rs. 2,41,473.00 Lakhs, wiich was completed on 315t March 2019,

This acquisition enables the Campany to almost doubile (go-to-market) infrastructure and provide a strong

base for growth of the vehicle finance business:

B. Details of Assets acquired and liabilities assumed

SrNo Particulars Amount
Assets
(i) Leans (incl. Interest acerued) (net of ECL) 2,09,283.57
{il} Other assets 2,522.74
{a) 2,11,806,31
Lizbilities
{i} Other liabilities 352.00

(B) 352.00

Net assets acquired (A)-(8) 2,11,454.31

€. Computation of Goodwill

Particulars Amount

Transfer Considaration

- Cash cansideration 2:41.473.00
Net assets acquired (A)+(B) 2,11,454.31
Goodwill (Excess of net assels) 30,018.69

Entire recogmised goodwill is tax-deductible under the cutrent tax regulations.

D. Details for receivables acquired under the transaction

Thee detalls of receivables acquired under the transaction are as follows:

Fair value Gross Expected credit
Particutars Contractual loss
Amount
Loans acquired 2,25,406.33 2,69,806.08 20,199.53]

Note 43 - Changes in financing liahilities

The Company does not have any financing activibes which affects the capital and asset structure of the
Company without the use of cash and cash equivalents




IndoStar Capital Finance Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the period ended 31 March 2018
{Currency : Indian Rupees in Lakhs).

Note 44
Explanation of transition to Ind AS:

These are the Group's first financial statements prapared In accordance with Ind AS: For the vear endad 31 March 2018, the Group had prepared its financial
statements in accortdance with Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006, notified under Section 133 of the Act and other relevant provisions of the Act
('previous GAAP'):

Tha consclidated financial statements for the currant year have been prepared under Ind AS.

The accounting policies set out in note 2 have been applied in preparing these financial statoments for the yesr ended 31 March 2019 including the comparative
information and in the preparation of an opening Ind AS balance sheet at 1 April 2017 (the “transition data”),

In prepating opeaing Ind AS balaiice shest and in presenting the comparative infarmation, the Company has adjusted amounts reported in censolidated finaneial
statements prepared in accordance with previous GAAP. An explanation of how the transition from previous GAAP to Ind AS has affected the financial
perfarmance, cash flows and financial position is set out in the following tables and the netes that accompany the tables,

Optional exemptions availed and mandatory exceptions
In preparing the first Ind AS financial statements, the Group has applied the below mentioned optional exemptions and mandatory exceptions.

A. Optional exemptions availed

1, Property, plant and equipment and Intangible assets

The Group has availed the exemption available under Ind AS 101 to continue the carrying value for all of its property, plant and equipment and intangibles as
recognised In the financial statements as at the date of transition to Ind AS, measured as per the previous GAAP and use that 25 its deemed cost as at the date of
transition {1 April 2017},

B. Mandatary Exceptions

1, Estimates

On assessment of the estimatas made under the previous GAAP financial statements, the Group has concluded that there is no necessity to revise the estimates
under Ind AS, as there is no objective evidence of an errar in those estimares. Mowever, estimates that were required under Ind AS but not required under
previous GAAP are made by the Group for the relevant reporting dates reflecting conditions existing as at that date, Key estimates considerad in preparation of
the financial statements that were not required under the previous GAAP are listed below:

- Determination of the discounted value for financial instruments carried are at amortised cost

- Impairment of financial assets based on the expected credit loss model.

2. Classification and measurement of financial assets

As permitted under Ind AS 101, Group has determined the classification of financial assets based on facts and circumstances that exist on the date of transition. In
line with Ind AS 101, measurement of financtal assets accounted at amortised cost has been done retrospectively except where the same is impracticable.

3. Employee Stock Option Plans:
The Company has availed the exemplion under [nd AS 101 for the options which have been issued and the vesting period has expired prior to date of transition.

Recanciliation of net worth as per previous GAAP and that computed under Ind AS

Particulars As on As on

’ 1 April 2017 31 March 2018
Net warth under previous GAAP 1,90,275.41 2,13,712.60
Summary of Ind AS adjustments
Provision for expected credit loss on financial asset (4,845.99) (3,574.20)
Effectiveinterest rate adjustment on loans and advances (3,014.37) (7,193.21)
Fair valuation of security deposit (2.78) (6.87)
Marked-to-market gain/(loss) on financial instruments - (201.00)
Effective interest rate adjustment on borrowings 297.12 185.38
Provision for gratulty - (3.22)
Defarred tax on Ind AS 3.237.28 4,553.30
Total Ind AS adjustments (6,328.74) (6,239.82)

Net warth under Ind AS 1,83,946.67 2,07,472.78




IindoStar Capital Finance Limited

Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the period ended 31 March 2019
(Currency : Indian Rupees in Lakhs)

Note 44

Reconciliation of total comprehensive income as per previous GAAP and that computed under Ind AS

For the year ended 31

Particulars March 2018
Profits as per previcus GAAP 22,437.20
Summary of Ind AS adjustments

In the statement of profit and loss:

Provision for expected credit loss on financial asset 1,271.79
Effective interest rate adjustment on luans and advances (2,178.84)
Fair valuation of security deposit [4.09)
Marked-to-markel gain/{loss) on financial instruments (201.00)
Effective interest rate adjustment on borrowings (111.74)
Pravision for gratuity (3.22)
Falr valuation of employee stock options (2,491.25)
Deferred tax on Ind AS 1,316.02
Total Ind AS adjustments (2,402.33)
Total comprehensive income as per Ind AS 20,034.87

As per our report of even ddte attached

For S R Batliboi & Co LLP
Chartered Accountanis
ICA! Firm Reglstration No. 301003E/E300005
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3
per Shrawan lalan R. Sridhar
Partrer Executive Vice-Chairman & CEO

Membership No, 102102 DItz 00136697

fo ke T

Pankaj Tha

Chief Figancial Officer

Place: Mumbai Place: Mumbal

Date: 20 May 2019

Forand on behalf of the Board of Directors of
IndoStar Capital Finance Limited

Date: 20 May 2012




Form AQCH
(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3} of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Statement containing sallent features of the financial statement of subsidiaries or associate companies of joint ventures

Part A Subsidiaries

[Currency : Indian Rupees In Lakhs)

1o

11

13

14

15

16

51, No.

Name of the subsidiary

The date since when' subsidiary was acguired
Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if
different from the holding Company's reporting
period

Reporting currency -and Exchange rate as on the last
date of the relevant Financial year In the case of

forelgn subsidiaries:

Share capital

Reserves & surplus
Total Assets

Total Liabilities
Investrnents
Turnover

Profit before taxation
Provision for taxation
Profit after taxation
Proposed Dividend

Extent of shareholding (in percentage)

o

IndaStar Asset Advisory Private Limited

1 April 2018 to 31 March 2019

INR

Autherised Capitalt INR 10
Paid Up Capital: INR 1

INR 395.32
INR 452.39
INR 452:39
Nil

INR 567.82
INR 405.89
INR 82.88
INR 323.01
Nil

100% by IndoStar Capital Finance Limited

2

IndoStar Home Finance Private
Umited

1 April 2018 te 31 March 2019

INR

Authorised Capital; INR 2000
Pald Up Capital: INR 2000

INR (2,834.12)
INR 56,621.17
INR 56,621.17
il
INR'@,257.11
INR (1,906.63.)
ML

INR (1,906,63)
il

100% by IndoStar Capital Finance
Limited

Notes: There were no substdianies which have been liquidated o sold during the year
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By the Order of the Board of Directors
For IndoStar Capital Finance Limited
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R. Sridhar

Executive Vice-Chairman & CEQ

Dhanpa!&llhaveﬂ
" Director

DIN: 00136697 & ping ﬂzm§124
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Place; Mumbai
Date: 20 May 2019
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Pankaj Tifapar
Chief Finencial Officer

panj Secretary




